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1-23472689850_SRN_FORM_1766992838569

Form No. AOC-4 XBRL

  English   Hindi

 Refer instruction kit for filing the form

 All fields marked in * are mandatory

Form language

Form for filing XBRL document in respect of financial statement
and other documents with the Registrar
[Pursuant to section 137 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rule 12(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014]

 Company Information

U72200MP2004PTC016532 1 (a) *Corporate Identity Number (CIN)

20000000(b) *Authorized capital of the company as on the date of filing (in Rs.)

(c) *Number of members of the company as on the date of filing

NEW VISION SOFTCOM AND
CONSULTANCY PRIVATE LIMITED'

 2 (a) *Name of the company

IT Plaza, E-8 Gulmohar, NA,
Bhopal, Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh,
India, 462039

(b) *Address of registered office of the company

*****ct@newvisionsoftware.in
(c) *Email id of the company

01/04/2024
*From (DD/MM/YYYY)

 3 Financial year to which financial statements relates

*To (DD/MM/YYYY)
31/03/2025

05/09/2025

 General Information

 4 (a)*Date of Board of Directors’ meeting in which financial statements are approved

 (DD/MM/YYYY)

Adopted Financial statements (b)(i)*Nature of financial statements
      (Provisional unadopted Financial statements/Adopted Financial statements/
        Revised Financial statements u/s 130/Revised financial statements u/s 131)

 (ii) Nature of revision

  Financial Statement   Directors' Report   Both
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  (iii) Whether provisional financial statements filed earlier

  Yes   No   Not Applicable

 (v) Specify the fact and reasons for not adopting balance sheet
      in the annual general meeting (AGM)

  Yes   No   Not Applicable

  (iv) Whether adopted in adjourned AGM

 (vi) Date of adjourned AGM in which financial statements were adopted (DD/MM/YYYY)

 (vii) SRN of form INC-28

 (viii) SRN of form AOC-4/ AOC-4 XBRL

 (ix) Date of order of competent authority (DD/MM/YYYY)

30/09/2025

AGM details

5 (a) Whether annual general meeting (AGM) held

  Yes   No   Not applicable

(b) If yes, date of AGM (DD/MM/YYYY)

(c) If no, specify the fact and reasons for not holding the AGM

30/09/2025(d) Due date of AGM (DD/MM/YYYY)

  Yes   No(e) Whether any extension for AGM granted

(f) SRN of form GNL-1

(g) If yes, due date of AGM after grant of extension (DD/MM/YYYY)
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Commercial & Industrial

Financial details

6 (a) *Type of Industry

 (Commercial & Industrial/Banking Company/Insurance Company/

 Power Company/Non-banking Financial Company (NBFC) registered with RBI)

7  Whether consolidated Financial Statements are also being filed   Yes   No

  AS   Ind AS(c) Whether financial statements have been  drawn on the basis of

  No  Yes(b) *Whether Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable

CAG details

8 (a) In case of a government company, whether Comptroller and Auditor

 General of India (CAG of India) has commented upon or supplemented

 the audit report under section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

  Yes   No

(b) Provide details of comment(s) or supplement(s) received from CAG of India

(c) Director's reply(s) on comments received from CAG of India

(d) Whether CAG of India has conducted supplementary or test audit under section 143   Yes   No

178273707

Secretarial audit

9 *Whether Secretarial Audit is applicable   Yes   No

10 *Whether detailed disclosure with respect to Director’s report Sec 134(3) is attached   Yes   No

11 Describe of state of company's affairs (in brief)

SBN details

12 (a) Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December ,

      2016  as provided in the Table below :-
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  Particulars   SBNs   Other denomination
  notes   Total

  i Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016

  ii (+) Permitted receipts

  iii (-) Permitted payments

  iv (-) Amount deposited in Banks

  v Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016

 (b) Whether the auditors have reported as to whether company had provided requisite

disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes

during the period from 8th November 2016 to 30th December 2016 and if so, whether these

are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company

  Yes   No

RESPORTING OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

CSR applicability pursuant to
Not applicable

(Section 135/Report for unspent CSR amount/Not Applicable)

Attachment(s)

(a) *XBRL financial statements duly authenticated as per
      section 134 (including Board’s report, auditors’ report and
      other documents)

NEW_VISION_SOFTCOM_AND_C
ONSULTANCY_PRIVATE_LIMITED
APOS_STANDALONE_30733_VI_
2024_25 (2).xml

(b) XBRL document in respect Consolidated financial
      statement

NEW_VISION_SOFTCOM_AND_C
ONSULTANCY_PVT_LTD_CONSO
LIDATED_30734_VI_2024_25.xm
l

(c) *Copy of financial statements duly authenticated as per
section 134 (including auditors’ report and other documents) Annual Report Standalone.pdf

(d) Copy of consolidated financial statements duly authenticated as per

section 134 (including auditors’ report and other documents)
Annual Report consolidated.pdf

(e) Supplementary or test audit report under section 143 MAX 10 MB

(f) Details of comments of CAG if India MAX 10 MB

(g) Optional attachments (s) – if any MAX 10 MB
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05/09/2025

Declaration

I am authorised by the Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution number*

Dated* to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the

rules made thereunder in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been complied with. I

further declare that:

(1) Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to the

      subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the  company

(2) It is confirmed that the attached XBRL document(s) are the XBRL converted copy(s) of the duly signed Financial Statements and

      all other documents which are required to be annexed or attached to the Financial Statements as required under Section 137 of

      the Companies Act, 2013. It is further confirmed that such document(s) have been prepared using the XBRL taxonomy as notified

      under Companies (Filing of documents and forms in Extensible Business  Reporting Language) Rules, 2015.

(3) All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

*To be digitally signed by

08839333DIN1

Director*Designation

(Director/Manager/Secretary/CEO/CFO/Liquidator/Interim Resolution Professional (IRP)/

 Resolution Professional (RP))

0*8*9*3*
*Director identification number of the director; or  PAN of the manager or CEO or CFO or

 Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) or Resolution Professional (RP) or Liquidator; or

 Membership number of the secretary



Page 6 of 7

I declare that I have been duly engaged for the purpose of certification of this form. It is hereby certified that I have gone

through the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder for the subject matter of this form and matters

incidental thereto and I have verified the above particulars (including attachment(s)) from the original/certified records

maintained by the Company/applicant which is subject matter of this form and found them to be true, correct and complete

and no information material to this form has been suppressed. I further certify that:

(1) The said records have been properly prepared, signed by the required officers of the Company and maintained as

      per the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and were found to be in order;

(2) It is further certified that the attached XBRL document(s) fairly present, in all material respects, the audited financial

     statements of the company, in accordance with the XBRL taxonomy as notified under Companies (Filing of documents

     and forms in Extensible Business Reporting Language) Rules, 2015

(3) All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form;

(4) It is understood that I shall be liable for action under Section 448 of the Companies Act, 2013 for wrong certification,

      if any found at any stage.

Certificate by practicing professional

079662DIN2

*To be digitally signed by

  Chartered accountant (in whole-time practice)

  Cost accountant (in whole-time practice)

  Company Secretary (in whole-time practice)

0*9*6*

*Whether  associate or fellow

  Associate   Fellow

Membership number

Certificate of Practice number

AC0774251

*For office use only:

*eForm Service request number (SRN)

OR

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on the basis

of statement of correctness given by the company

Note: Attention is drawn to provisions of Section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for punishment for false
statement / certificate and punishment for false evidence respectively.
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29/12/2025*eForm filing date (DD/MM/YYYY)

*This eForm is hereby registered

*Digital signature of the authorising officer

*Date of signing (DD/MM/YYYY)
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	1&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Company Information</p>
<div class="header5">
	a)New Vision Softcom Consultancy Pvt. Ltd., (the Company) was incorporated in Bhopal, India&nbsp;&nbsp; on April 07, 2004 under the ‘Companies Act, 1956.</div>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company’s business activity is software development.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Significant accounting policies</p>
<p>
	The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in these financial statements.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.1&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Basis for preparation of financial statements</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; i.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and other provisions of the Act (to the extent notified). The Company follows the mercantile systems of accounting and recognises income and expenditure on an accrual basis except stated otherwise.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; ii.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting periods. These estimates are based upon the Management’s best knowledge of current events and actions. Actual results could differ from these estimates.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; iii.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; All the amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest rupee as per the requirement of Schedule III unless otherwise stated.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;The Company’s Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR).

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.2&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Use of estimates and judgments</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the company believes to be reasonable under existing circumstances. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date.</p>
<p>
	Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialised.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.3&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Current, non-current classification</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All assets and liabilities are classified into current or non- current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Assets </p>
<p>
	An asset is classified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal operating cycle;</p>
<p>
	b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded:</p>
<p>
	c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; it is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting date; or</p>
<p>
	d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All other assets are classified as non-current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Liabilities<br />
	A liability is classified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;</p>
<p>
	b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;</p>
<p>
	c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or</p>
<p>
	d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All other liabilities are classified as non-current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.4&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Property, Plant and Equipment, depreciation </p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Property, Plant and Equipment</p>
<p>
	Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost and direct overheads for self-constructed asset and other direct cost incurred up to date the asset is ready for its intended use. Any portion or whole of costs, which have been paid by utilisation of any government grant or subsidies, is reduced from the cost of such asset.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Depreciation on Assets is as per the written down value method and in the manner at the rates specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions/deductions is calculated pro rata from/to the number of days of additions/deductions. In respect of an asset for which impairment loss is recognised, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	It must be noted that after due approval, the useful life of Windows License included in the Block of Computers has been taken as 5 years instead of 3 years. The change is on account of continued and perpetual usage of the windows license available to the Company.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.5&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Intangible Assets and Amortization</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Intangible Assets</p>
<p>
	Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less accumulated amortisation / depletion and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the Intangible Assets. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Amortization</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Intangible assets are amortized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over their estimated useful lives, from the date that they are available for use based on the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits of the asset as estimated by management. Accordingly, at present, these are being amortized on straight line basis.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.6&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;Impairment</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists. If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, impairment is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in such case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.7&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Revenue Recognition</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Rendering of service </p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The Company’s contracts with customers include promises render services to its customer. Revenues from customer contracts are considered for recognition and measurement when the contract has been approved, in writing, by the parties to the contract, the parties to contract are committed to perform their respective obligations under the contract, and the contract is legally enforceable.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Fixed-price contract revenue is recognized ratably on a straight-line basis when services are performed through an indefinite number of repetitive acts over a specified period. Revenue from fixed-price contract contract is recognized ratably using a percentage of completion method when the pattern of benefits from the services rendered to the customer and Company’s costs to fulfil the contract is not even through the period of the contract because the services are generally discrete in nature and not repetitive and where there is no uncertainty as to measurement or collectability of consideration. The use of method to recognize the contract revenues requires judgment and is based on the promises in the contract and nature of the deliverables.</p>
<p>
	The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method in accounting for other fixed-price contracts. Use of the percentage-of-completion method requires the Company to determine the actual efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the estimated total efforts or costs to be incurred. Input Method is used for measuring the efforts or costs expended determine the progress towards completion as there is a direct relationship between input and productivity. The estimation of total efforts or costs involves significant judgement and is assessed throughout the period of the contract to reflect any changes based on the latest available information.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The Company also has arrangements with the customer which are “time and material” basis. The performance obligation in case of time and material contracts is satisfied over time. Revenue is recognized as and when the services are performed.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	When there is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is resolved.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Other Income</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.8&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Leases</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating lease.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;Operating Leases</p>
<p>
	Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more representative of time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.9&nbsp;&nbsp; Transactions in Foreign Currency</p>
<p>
	Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the yearend exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.10&nbsp;&nbsp; Borrowing Costs</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for which they are incurred.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.11&nbsp;&nbsp; Employee Benefits</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	(i) Short-term obligations Liabilities for salaries, including nonmonetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		ii) Post-employment obligations

<p>
	The Company operates the following postemployment schemes:</p>
<p>
	(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity and</p>
<p>
	(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund etc.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Defined Contribution Plans</p>
<p>
	Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as employees’ state insurance, labour welfare fund etc. are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees. Company’s provident fund contribution is made to a government administered fund and charged an as expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.12&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Income Taxes</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; i.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Current tax is measured at the amounts expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 prevailing for the relevant assessment year.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; ii.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax charge or credit is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cumulative effect thereof is reflected in the Balance Sheet.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.13&nbsp;&nbsp; Provisions</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.14&nbsp; Contingent liabilities and contingent assets</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.</p>
<p>
	Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.15&nbsp;&nbsp; Investment properties</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is occupied by the Company, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment if any.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.16&nbsp;&nbsp; Cash and cash equivalents</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term deposits and short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.17&nbsp;&nbsp; Earnings per share</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Basic earnings per share Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;- the profit attributable to owners of the Company</p>
<p>
	- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;Diluted earnings per share</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; potential equity shares, and</p>
<p>
	- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity share</p>
   <p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Company Information

<div class="header5">
	a)New Vision Softcom Consultancy Pvt. Ltd., (the Company) was incorporated in Bhopal, India&nbsp;&nbsp; on April 07, 2004 under the ‘Companies Act, 1956.</div>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company’s business activity is software development.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Significant accounting policies

<p>
	The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in these financial statements.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Basis for preparation of financial statements

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and other provisions of the Act (to the extent notified). The Company follows the mercantile systems of accounting and recognises income and expenditure on an accrual basis except stated otherwise.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting periods. These estimates are based upon the Management’s best knowledge of current events and actions. Actual results could differ from these estimates.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		All the amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest rupee as per the requirement of Schedule III unless otherwise stated.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;The Company’s Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR).

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Use of estimates and judgments

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the company believes to be reasonable under existing circumstances. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date.</p>
<p>
	Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialised.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Current, non-current classification

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All assets and liabilities are classified into current or non- current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Assets </p>
<p>
	An asset is classified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal operating cycle;
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded:
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting date; or
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All other assets are classified as non-current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Liabilities<br />
	A liability is classified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All other liabilities are classified as non-current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Property, Plant and Equipment, depreciation 

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Property, Plant and Equipment</p>
<p>
	Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost and direct overheads for self-constructed asset and other direct cost incurred up to date the asset is ready for its intended use. Any portion or whole of costs, which have been paid by utilisation of any government grant or subsidies, is reduced from the cost of such asset.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Depreciation on Assets is as per the written down value method and in the manner at the rates specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions/deductions is calculated pro rata from/to the number of days of additions/deductions. In respect of an asset for which impairment loss is recognised, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	It must be noted that after due approval, the useful life of Windows License included in the Block of Computers has been taken as 5 years instead of 3 years. The change is on account of continued and perpetual usage of the windows license available to the Company.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.5&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Intangible Assets and Amortization</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Intangible Assets</p>
<p>
	Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less accumulated amortisation / depletion and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the Intangible Assets. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Amortization</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Intangible assets are amortized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over their estimated useful lives, from the date that they are available for use based on the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits of the asset as estimated by management. Accordingly, at present, these are being amortized on straight line basis.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.6&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;Impairment</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists. If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, impairment is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in such case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.7&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Revenue Recognition</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Rendering of service </p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The Company’s contracts with customers include promises render services to its customer. Revenues from customer contracts are considered for recognition and measurement when the contract has been approved, in writing, by the parties to the contract, the parties to contract are committed to perform their respective obligations under the contract, and the contract is legally enforceable.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Fixed-price contract revenue is recognized ratably on a straight-line basis when services are performed through an indefinite number of repetitive acts over a specified period. Revenue from fixed-price contract contract is recognized ratably using a percentage of completion method when the pattern of benefits from the services rendered to the customer and Company’s costs to fulfil the contract is not even through the period of the contract because the services are generally discrete in nature and not repetitive and where there is no uncertainty as to measurement or collectability of consideration. The use of method to recognize the contract revenues requires judgment and is based on the promises in the contract and nature of the deliverables.</p>
<p>
	The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method in accounting for other fixed-price contracts. Use of the percentage-of-completion method requires the Company to determine the actual efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the estimated total efforts or costs to be incurred. Input Method is used for measuring the efforts or costs expended determine the progress towards completion as there is a direct relationship between input and productivity. The estimation of total efforts or costs involves significant judgement and is assessed throughout the period of the contract to reflect any changes based on the latest available information.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The Company also has arrangements with the customer which are “time and material” basis. The performance obligation in case of time and material contracts is satisfied over time. Revenue is recognized as and when the services are performed.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	When there is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is resolved.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Other Income</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.8&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Leases</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating lease.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;Operating Leases</p>
<p>
	Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more representative of time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.9&nbsp;&nbsp; Transactions in Foreign Currency</p>
<p>
	Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the yearend exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.10&nbsp;&nbsp; Borrowing Costs</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for which they are incurred.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.11&nbsp;&nbsp; Employee Benefits</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	(i) Short-term obligations Liabilities for salaries, including nonmonetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		ii) Post-employment obligations

<p>
	The Company operates the following postemployment schemes:</p>
<p>
	(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity and</p>
<p>
	(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund etc.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Defined Contribution Plans</p>
<p>
	Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as employees’ state insurance, labour welfare fund etc. are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees. Company’s provident fund contribution is made to a government administered fund and charged an as expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.12&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Income Taxes</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Current tax is measured at the amounts expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 prevailing for the relevant assessment year.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax charge or credit is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cumulative effect thereof is reflected in the Balance Sheet.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.13&nbsp;&nbsp; Provisions</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.14&nbsp; Contingent liabilities and contingent assets</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.</p>
<p>
	Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.15&nbsp;&nbsp; Investment properties</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is occupied by the Company, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment if any.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.16&nbsp;&nbsp; Cash and cash equivalents</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term deposits and short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.17&nbsp;&nbsp; Earnings per share</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Basic earnings per share Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;- the profit attributable to owners of the Company</p>
<p>
	- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;Diluted earnings per share</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; potential equity shares, and</p>
<p>
	- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <table class="bordered">
	
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				A</td>
			<td>
				Defined contribution plans&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries to Provident Fund and ESIC, which is a defined contribution plan. The contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue. The amount recognized as an expense towards contribution to Provident Fund, ESIC and other funds for the period aggregated to Rs. 3,01,90,958&nbsp; (previous year : Rs 2,83,24,645).</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				B</td>
			<td>
				Defined benefit plans&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				The Company operates post-employment defined benefit plans that provide gratuity. The gratuity plan entitles an employee, who has rendered at least five years of continuous service, to receive one-half month’s salary for each year of completed service at the time of retirement/exit.</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<table class="bordered">
	
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				C</td>
			<td>
				Shared Based Payments</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				&nbsp;</td>
			<td>
				The Company has formulated the ESOP with the objective of granting a proprietary stake and ownership rights in the Company to its eligible officers, key managerial personnel and employees with the objective of stimulating and encouraging them to participate in and further the growth and development of the Company and share the resultant benefits therefrom as incentives in lieu of their participation and contribution.</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <p>
	(i) Short-term obligations Liabilities for salaries, including nonmonetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. • ii) Post-employment obligations The Company operates the following postemployment schemes: (a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity and (b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund etc. Defined Contribution Plans Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as employees’ state insurance, labour welfare fund etc. are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees. Company’s provident fund contribution is made to a government administered fund and charged an as expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss</p>
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	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT</p>
	<p>
		To,</p>
	<p>
		The Members of </p>
	<p>
		New Vision Softcom and Consultancy Private Limited</p>
	<p>
		Bhopal</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Opinion</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of New Vision Softcom and Consultancy Private Limited which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”).</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2025, and Profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Basis for Opinion</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Responsibilities of Management for Standalone Financial Statements</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting Standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014, as amended.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Management is also responsible for maintaining and retaining the audit trail (edit log) records in compliance to the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		The Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of standalone financial statement</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			Obtain an understanding of the relevant internal financial controls relevant to audit in order to design adequate audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our qualified opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2015, as amended.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,2025, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 31st March, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control with reference to standalone financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; in "Annexure-B".
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; the provisions of section 197 of the companies Act are not applicable to the private company. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance withRule11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			The Company does not have any pending litigations which would have impact on its financial position.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there are any material foreseeable losses.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			(i) Based on the representation received from the Management, other than those disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced/received or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”)with the understanding that the intermediary shall lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company/ funding party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		(ii) Based on the representation received from the Management, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		(iii) Based on audit procedures we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated for all relevant transactions recorded in the software throughout the year. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year hence reporting under clause Rule 11(f) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, is not applicable.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP</p>
	<p>
		Chartered Accountants</p>
	<p>
		Firm Registration No.: 000709C/ C400277</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		(Abhay Chhajed)</p>
	<p>
		Partner</p>
	<p>
		Membership No. 079662</p>
	<p>
		UDIN: 25079662BMNJU8685</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Date : September 30th, 2025</p>
	<p>
		Place: Bhopal</p>
</div>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Annexure- A to the Independent Auditors’ Report:</p>
<p>
	The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our report of even date</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing particulars including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	B. The Company has maintained proper records showing particulars of intangible assets.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of Property, Plant & Equipment is being conducted in a phased manner by the management under a programme designed to cover all the property, plant and equipment including intangible assets over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its business and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification to the extent verification was made during the year.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanation given to us, the records examined by us, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		a) The company had no inventory during and at the year end. Therefore, the reporting requirements of paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The company has been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees during the reporting period, in aggregate, from the bank or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, however there are no quarterly returns or statements to be filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions hence reporting under this clause is not applicable&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the documents and records produced before us the company has not made any investment or has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or provided any guarantee or security, secured or unsecured, to the companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the reporting period. Therefore, the reporting requirements under the paragraph (iii) (a-A, B), (iii) (b), (iii) (c), (iii) (d), (iii) (e) and (iii) (f) of Paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act have been complied with.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Based on our examination of the Company’s records and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits from public (including deemed deposits) during the year within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014. Further, no order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal, or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal. Hence reporting requirements of paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The provisions of section 148(1)read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014 prescribed by the Central Government of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company. Hence, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		(a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to information and explanations given to us and our examination of records, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and no undisputed amount is payables in respect of provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues which were arrear as on 31st March, 2025 for more than six months from the date it became payable.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of Goods and Service Tax, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, which have not been deposited on account of dispute are as under:

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of the Statue</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nature of Dues</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Forum where dispute is pending</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Period to which amount relates</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Amount not deposited as at 31/03/2025</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Goods and Services Tax, 2017</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Payment of GST (Including Interest and Penalty if any)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Appellate Authority</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					FY 2017-2018</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					16,24,668.00</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the records examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions found unrecorded in the books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		a) According to the information and explanations and as verified from books of accounts, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or interest thereon to any lender.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained;

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Provisions of clause no. (x) (a&b) relating to utilization of moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term loans, preferential allotment and private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, optional) is not applicable to the Company, hence reporting under clause (x) under para 3 of the order is not applicable.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud or by the company, noticed or reported during the year, nor we have been informed of such case by the management.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	b) To the best of our knowledge and information with us there is no instance of fraud reportable under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	c) As per information and explanation given by management there were no whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(xii) (a-c) of the order is not applicable.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In our opinion and explanations given to us section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 with regard to transactions with related party have been complied with and all details as per accounting standard have been disclosed in the Financial Statements.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system as required under as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	b) The internal audit system of the Company is commensurate with the size and nature of operations of the Company.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to information and explanations given to us the company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with the directors or person connected with him. Hence, the reporting requirement under paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the company.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		a) In our opinion and information provided to us the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Company is not a NBFC, hence the reporting in this clause is not required.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Company is Non NBFC, hence the reporting in this clause is not required.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		This clause is not applicable to the company as it is not NBFC.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The company has not incurred cash loss in current and previous year.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		There being no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, hence reporting under clause (xviii) of Para 3 of the order is not applicable

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying&nbsp; the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainly exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our verification, the provisions of section 135 of the Act are applicable to the Company. The Company has made the required contributions during the year and there are unspent amounts which are required to be transferred to a Special Account as per the provisions of section 135 of the act read with schedule VII.&nbsp;The same has been complied by the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP</p>
<p>
	Chartered Accountants</p>
<p>
	Firm Registration No.: 000709C/ C400277</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	(Abhay Chhajed)</p>
<p>
	Partner</p>
<p>
	Membership No. 079662</p>
<p>
	UDIN: 25079662BMNJU8685</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Date : September 30th, 2025</p>
<p>
	Place: Bhopal</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our report of even date)</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Report on the Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting Under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	We have audited the internal financial control over financial reporting of New Vision Softcom and Consultancy Private Limited as of 31st March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Opinion</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal finance controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2025, based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Auditors' Responsibility</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial control over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.&nbsp; Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accoutering principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future period are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP</p>
<p>
	Chartered Accountants</p>
<p>
	Firm Registration No.: 000709C/ C400277</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	(Abhay Chhajed)</p>
<p>
	Partner</p>
<p>
	Membership No. 079662</p>
<p>
	UDIN: 25079662BMNJU8685</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Date : September 30th, 2025</p>
<p>
	Place: Bhopal</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   true
   false
   <p>
	Dear Members,</p>
<p>
	New Vision Softcom and Consultancy Private Limited</p>
<p>
	Your Director's have pleasure in presenting the twenty first Annual Report together with the Audited Statements of Accounts of your Company for the Year ended 31st March, 2025.</p>
<p>
	FINANCIAL SUMMARY</p>
<p>
	The Company's financial performance, for the year ended 31st March, 2025 compared to the previous financial year is summarized below:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Year Ended 31.03.2025</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Year Ended 31.03.2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Gross Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,42,15,88,683</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,00,88,34,029</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Other Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					91,37,091</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					67,79,233</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,43,07,25,774</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,01,56,13,262</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net profit/ (Loss) before tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					23,81,38,430</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					4,39,15,634</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Add/ Less Exceptional Items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					27,71,993</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit/ (Loss) before Extra-Ordinary Items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					23,81,38,430</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					46,687,627</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Add/ (Less) Extra Ordinary Items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2,11,9983</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit/ (Loss) before Taxes</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					23,81,38,430</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					48,807,61</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less Taxes</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(6,15,53,781)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(1,07,96,337)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Add/ (Less) Deferred Taxes</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					16,89,058</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					9,52,767</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Add/(Less) MAT Credit entitlement</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Add/ (Less) Provisions for previous year’s tax not provided for</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					17,82,73,707</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,89,64,040</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less tax expenses from discontinuing operations</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net profit/ (loss)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					17,82,73,707</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,89,64,040</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less Provision for Proposed Dividend and Dividend Tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net profit/ (loss) carried forward to Balance-Sheet </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					17,82,73,707</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,89,64,040</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	STATE OF AFFAIRS/HIGHLIGHTS:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The Company is engaged in the business of software development services. There has been no change in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2025.</p>
<p>
	On standalone basis, the Total Profit for FY 2024-25 was Rs. 17,82,73,707 as compared to the previous year's Total Profit of Rs.3,89,64,040.</p>
<p>
	There has been no change in the business of the Company during the year under review.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	SHARE CAPITAL </p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	During F.Y.2024-25 there was no change in the Authorized and Paid-Up Share Capital of the Company. The Paid - up Equity share capital as on 31st March, 2025 amounted to Rs. 1,18,80,000/-.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: </p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Company is having 100% Subsidiary therefore Company has prepared consolidated financial statement for the financial year ended 2024-25.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The Company has a subsidiary named: New Vision Software Inc, thus it details as required under Rule 8(5)(iv) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 has been provided.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	RESERVE & SURPLUS:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Out of the Profit of Rs.17,82,73,707 for the Financial Year, Rs17,82,73,707 is proposed to be transferred to the General Reserve.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	DIVIDEND:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	No dividend was paid during the year.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	CHANGE IN DIRECTORSHIP:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	During the year under review, No change in the directorship of the company.</p>
<p>
	BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITOR'S REPORT:</p>
<p>
	The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comment.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:</p>
<p>
	Six Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 i.e.:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					S No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date of the Meeting</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					15/04/2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					23/04/2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					24/08/2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					05/09/2025</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					12/12/2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					21/03/2025</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	WEBLINK OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The Company doesn't have any website Therefore, no need of publication of Annual Return.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this Report.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OR COMMISSION RECEIVED BY A MANAGING OR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR FROM THE COMPANY’S HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY COMPANY</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	There were no such instances during the relevant Financial Year requiring the disclosure under section 197(14) of the Companies Act, 2013.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Information required under section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given herein below:&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Conservation Of Energy

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Company's operation does not consume significant amount of energy.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Technology Absorption

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Company does not have any imported technology and hence the question of absorbing technology does not arise. Company did not spend any amount on research & development.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Foreign exchange earnings & outgo: 

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	There were Rs.41,78,29,377 /- shown under the head 'Foreign Exchange Earnings' in the relevant financial year which are received on a regular basis every year by the Company.</p>
<p>
	RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS:</p>
<p>
	No significant and material order has been passed by the Regulators, Courts and Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company's operations in future.</p>
<p>
	DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR:</p>
<p>
	As per auditor's report on financial statement there is no fraud u/s 143(12).</p>
<p>
	DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT:</p>
<p>
	Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company confirms that-</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 31st March,2025 the applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a "going concern" basis.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company being unlisted, sub clause(e) of section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

<p>
	DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:</p>
<p>
	In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies, Act 2013 read with (Companies Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, every company having Net worth of Rs. 500 Crores or more, or turnover of Rs. 1000 Crore or more, or net profit of Rs. 5 Crore or more during the immediately preceding Financial Year shall constitute CSR Committee of the Board consisting of three or more directors, out of which at least one director shall be an Independent director.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	During the year under review, the Company was not falling under the limit for spending CSR so the same is not applicable on the company.</p>
<p>
	ACCOUNTS AND AUDIT:</p>
<p>
	S.L Chhajed & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, Bhopal (FRN-000709C/C400277) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from conclusion of this Annual AGM till conclusion of 22thAGM.</p>
<p>
	The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors' remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any future comments.</p>
<p>
	PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS SECTION 186:</p>
<p>
	The Company has not given any loan or guarantee or security or made any investment as contemplated by section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year.</p>
<p>
	PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:</p>
<p>
	All the related party transactions were entered by the Company during the financial year under review were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis and the same were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made there under and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended (Listing Regulations).The transactions entered into during the financial year were in conformity with the Company's Policy on Related Party Transactions.</p>
<p>
	The Company presents all related party transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value, and terms and conditions of the transaction. Transaction with related parties is conducted in a transparent manner with the interest of the Company and Stakeholders as utmost priority.</p>
<p>
	During the year 2024-25, your Company had entered into any material related party transactions. Accordingly, disclosure with respect to the Related Party transactions in the Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable.</p>
<p>
	SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:</p>
<p>
	During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.</p>
<p>
	COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD:</p>
<p>
	The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.</p>
<p>
	DEPOSITS:</p>
<p>
	The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	DISCLOSURE OF STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149(6):</p>
<p>
	The disclosure requirement under the relevant provision is not applicable to the company, as it does not meet the prescribed thresholds limits stipulated therein."</p>
<p>
	DISCLOSURE FOR COMPANIES COVERED UNDER SECTION 178(1) ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SECTION 178(3)</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The disclosure requirement under the relevant provision is not applicable to the company, as it does not meet the prescribed thresholds limits stipulated therein.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	AUDITOR’S REMARK:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					S.No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Auditors' qualifications, reservations or adverse</p>
				<p>
					remarks or disclaimer in the auditors' report</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Directors' comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimer of the auditors as per Board's report</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Not available</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Not available</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	SECRETARIAL AUDITOR'S REMARKS</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					S.No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Auditors' qualifications, reservations or adverse</p>
				<p>
					remarks or disclaimer in the auditors' report</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Directors' comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimer of the auditors as per Board's report</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Not applicable</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Not applicable</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	DISCLOSURES AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:</p>
<p>
	The Company has adopted a policy for prevention of sexual harassment at the workplace, in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“POSH Act”). An Internal Complaints Committee (“ICC”) has been duly constituted as per the provisions of the POSH Act to redress complaints regarding sexual harassment at the workplace.</p>
<p>
	During the financial year under review, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the POSH Act and the rules framed thereunder. No complaints were received and/or pending as at the end of the financial year.</p>
<p>
	The Company is committed to providing a safe and conducive work environment for all its employees.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES ON THE CLOSURE OF FINANCIAL YEAR </p>
<p>
	Female&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 209</p>
<p>
	Male&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 396</p>
<p>
	Transgender&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	During the year under review, there were no application made or proceeding pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	During the year under review, there has been no One Time Settlement and Valuation While Availing loan from banks and Financial Institutions.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from the banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company's executives, staff and workers.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;Date: 30th September, 2025&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of</p>
<p>
	Place: Bhopal&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; New Vision Softcom and Consultancy Private Limited</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Ahimsa Pathak&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Anupam Pathak&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </p>
<p>
	DIN:08839333&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIN: 00389506</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Director&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Director &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <p>
	PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS SECTION 186:</p>
<p>
	The Company has not given any loan or guarantee or security or made any investment as contemplated by section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <p>
	All the related party transactions were entered by the Company during the financial year under review were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis and the same were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made there under and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended (Listing Regulations).The transactions entered into during the financial year were in conformity with the Company's Policy on Related Party Transactions.</p>
<p>
	The Company presents all related party transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value, and terms and conditions of the transaction. Transaction with related parties is conducted in a transparent manner with the interest of the Company and Stakeholders as utmost priority.</p>
<p>
	During the year 2024-25, your Company had entered into any material related party transactions. Accordingly, disclosure with respect to the Related Party transactions in the Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <p>
	The Company doesn't have any website Therefore, no need of publication of Annual Return.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <p>
	NOT APPLICABLE</p>
   <p>
	NOT APPLICABLE</p>
   <p>
	RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <p>
	In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies, Act 2013 read with (Companies Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, every company having Net worth of Rs. 500 Crores or more, or turnover of Rs. 1000 Crore or more, or net profit of Rs. 5 Crore or more during the immediately preceding Financial Year shall constitute CSR Committee of the Board consisting of three or more directors, out of which at least one director shall be an Independent director.</p>
<p>
	During the year under review, the Company was not falling under the limit for spending CSR so the same is not applicable on the company.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <p>
	FINANCIAL SUMMARY</p>
<p>
	The Company's financial performance, for the year ended 31st&nbsp;March, 2025 compared to the previous financial year is summarized below:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Year Ended 31.03.2025</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Year Ended 31.03.2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Gross Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,42,15,88,683</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,00,88,34,029</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Other Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					91,37,091</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					67,79,233</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,43,07,25,774</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,01,56,13,262</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net profit/ (Loss) before tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					23,81,38,430</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					4,39,15,634</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Add/ Less Exceptional Items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					27,71,993</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit/ (Loss) before Extra-Ordinary Items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					23,81,38,430</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					46,687,627</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Add/ (Less) Extra Ordinary Items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2,11,9983</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit/ (Loss) before Taxes</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					23,81,38,430</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					48,807,61</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less Taxes</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(6,15,53,781)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(1,07,96,337)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Add/ (Less) Deferred Taxes</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					16,89,058</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					9,52,767</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Add/(Less) MAT Credit entitlement</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Add/ (Less) Provisions for previous year’s tax not provided for</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					17,82,73,707</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,89,64,040</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less tax expenses from discontinuing operations</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net profit/ (loss)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					17,82,73,707</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,89,64,040</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less Provision for Proposed Dividend and Dividend Tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net profit/ (loss) carried forward to Balance-Sheet</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					17,82,73,707</p>
				<p>
					&nbsp;</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,89,64,040</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <p>
	There has been no change in the business of the Company during the year under review.</p>
   <p>
	NOT APPLICABLE</p>
   <p>
	SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: </p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Company is having 100% Subsidiary therefore Company has prepared consolidated financial statement for the financial year ended 2024-25.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The Company has a subsidiary named: New Vision Software Inc, thus it details as required under Rule 8(5)(iv) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 has been provided.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <p>
	NOT APPLICABLE</p>
   <p>
	The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review.</p>
   <p>
	No significant and material order has been passed by the Regulators, Courts and Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company's operations in future.</p>
   <p>
	The Company being unlisted, sub clause(e) of section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company</p>
   <p>
	There were no such instances during the relevant Financial Year 2024-25 requiring the disclosure under section 197(14) of the Companies Act, 2013</p>
   STATE OF AFFAIRS/HIGHLIGHTS:  The Company is engaged in the business of software development services. There has been no change in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2025. On standalone basis, the Total Profit for FY 2024-25 was Rs. 17,82,73,707 as compared to the previous year's Total Profit of Rs.3,89,64,040. There has been no change in the business of the Company during the year under review 
    RESERVE & SURPLUS:  Out of the Profit of Rs.17,82,73,707 for the Financial Year, Rs17,82,73,707 is proposed to be transferred to the General Reserve. 
   DIVIDEND:  No dividend was paid during the year. 
   A.Conservation Of Energy             Company's operation does not consume significant amount of energy 
   B.Technology Absorption  Company does not have any imported technology and hence the question of absorbing technology does not arise. Company did not spend any amount on research & development 
   C.Foreign exchange earnings & outgo:   There were Rs.41,78,29,377 /- shown under the head 'Foreign Exchange Earnings' in the relevant financial year which are received on a regular basis every year by the Company. 
   DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT: Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company confirms that- a)In the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 31st March,2025 the applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same. b)The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date. c)The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. d)The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a "going concern" basis. e)The Company being unlisted, sub clause(e) of section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company. f)proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively 
   MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:  There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this Report 
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   INDIA
   Equity Shares
   0.4848
   5760000
   ADWPG9855C
   Kapil Godani
   INDIA
   Equity Shares
   0.4848
   5760000
   ADWPG9855C
   0
   11880000
   0
   0
   -120000
   11880000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   11880000
   0
   0
   11880000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   0
   20000000
   0
   0
   <p>
	Equity Share</p>
   Equity Share Capital
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   20000000
   0
   0
   -120000
   11880000
   0
   11880000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   1
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   20000000
   0
   0
   <p>
	Equity Share</p>
   Equity Share Capital
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   20000000
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   1
   0
   0
   0
   16045235
   162348472
   120000
   16045235
   178393707
   178273707
   0
   3051414
   35912626
   0
   0
   38964040
   38964040
   3051414
   2758125
   2758125
   0
   0
   0
   1130625
   9336961
   8206336
   8206336
   0
   240067172
   240067172
   0
   0
   0
   5256470
   6575123
   0
   0
   1318653
   142540337
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   142540337
   114834480
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   114834480
   0
   0
   0
   0
   <p>
	Not Applicable</p>
   xi.Provisions of clause no. (x) (a&b) relating to utilization of moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term loans, preferential allotment and private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, optional) is not applicable to the Company, hence reporting under clause (x) under para 3 of the order is not applicable.
   Not Applicable
   xvi.According to information and explanations given to us the company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with the directors or person connected with him. Hence, the reporting requirement under paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the company.
   xi.Provisions of clause no. (x) (a&b) relating to utilization of moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term loans, preferential allotment and private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, optional) is not applicable to the Company, hence reporting under clause (x) under para 3 of the order is not applicable.
   xvii.a) In our opinion and information provided to us the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.  b)Company is not a NBFC, hence the reporting in this clause is not required.  c)Company is Non NBFC, hence the reporting in this clause is not required.  d)This clause is not applicable to the company as it is not NBFC.
   1421588683
   1421588683
   SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT
   OTHER PROFESSIONAL,  TECHNICAL AND  BUSINESS  SERVICES
   99831413
   9983
   C40027
   R-12, Zone-I, M.P.  Nagar  Bhopal  MADHYA  PRADESH  462011
   ABHAY CHHAJED
   079662
   AADFS0759D
   S.L CHHAJED & CO. LLP
   2025-09-30
   R83474106
   Auditors firm
   2025-09-30
   
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		(a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to information and explanations given to us and our examination of records, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and no undisputed amount is payables in respect of provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues which were arrear as on 31st March, 2025 for more than six months from the date it became payable.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <p>
	a. According to information and explanations given to us and our examination of records, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and no undisputed amount is payables in respect of provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues which were arrear as on 31st March, 2025 for more than six months from the date it became payable.</p>
<p>
	b. According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of Goods and Service Tax, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, which have not been deposited on account of dispute are as under:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of the Statue</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nature of Dues</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Forum where dispute is pending</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Period to which amount relates</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Amount not deposited as at 31/03/2025</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Goods and Services Tax, 2017</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Payment of GST (Including Interest and Penalty if any)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Appellate Authority</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					FY 2017-2018</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					16,24,668.00</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   v.Based on our examination of the Company’s records and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits from public (including deemed deposits) during the year within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014. Further, no order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal, or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal. Hence reporting requirements of paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable
   A. The Company has maintained proper records showing particulars including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.  B. The Company has maintained proper records showing particulars of intangible assets.
   b)According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of Property, Plant & Equipment is being conducted in a phased manner by the management under a programme designed to cover all the property, plant and equipment including intangible assets over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its business and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification to the extent verification was made during the year.
   iii.According to the documents and records produced before us the company has not made any investment or has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or provided any guarantee or security, secured or unsecured, to the companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the reporting period. Therefore, the reporting requirements under the paragraph (iii) (a-A, B), (iii) (b), (iii) (c), (iii) (d), (iii) (e) and (iii) (f) of Paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable
   xiv.In our opinion and explanations given to us section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 with regard to transactions with related party have been complied with and all details as per accounting standard have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
   x.a) According to the information and explanations and as verified from books of accounts, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or interest thereon to any lender.  b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
   iv.According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act have been complied with
   The Company has maintained proper records showing particulars including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.
   xii.a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud or by the company, noticed or reported during the year, nor we have been informed of such case by the management.  b) To the best of our knowledge and information with us there is no instance of fraud reportable under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.  c) As per information and explanation given by management there were no whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year.
   ii.a) The company had no inventory during and at the year end. Therefore, the reporting requirements of paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the Order are not applicable.  b)The company has been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees during the reporting period, in aggregate, from the bank or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, however there are no quarterly returns or statements to be filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions hence reporting under this clause is not applicable
   xiii.In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(xii) (a-c) of the order is not applicable.
   vi.The provisions of section 148(1)read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014 prescribed by the Central Government of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company. Hence, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable
   c)According to the information and explanation given to us, the records examined by us, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company
   Director
   Anupam
   Pathak
   2025-09-30
   00389506
   Director
   Ahimsa
   Pathak
   2025-09-30
   08839333
   57069
   Unsecured, Good
   SBI Premier Liquid Fund
   Other non-current investments
   0
   Other investments
   57069
   Unsecured, Good
   SBI Premier Liquid Fund
   Other non-current investments
   0
   Other investments
   26170677
   Unsecured, Good
   New Vision LLC
   Other non-current investments
   0
   Other investments
   26170677
   Unsecured, Good
   New Vision LLC
   Other non-current investments
   0
   Other investments
   0
   0
   0
   sale of services
   Globe Tele Services Limited (HK)
   HONG KONG
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   98259073
   0
   sale of services
   Globe Tele Services Limited (HK)
   HONG KONG
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   42652
   0
   sale of services
   CORECARD SOFTWARE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
   INDIA
   U72200MP2005PTC018239
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   305599
   0
   sale of services
   CORECARD SOFTWARE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
   INDIA
   U72200MP2005PTC018239
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   309445546
   0
   sale of services
   New Vision LLC
   UNITED STATES
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   92297399
   0
   sale of services
   New Vision LLC
   UNITED STATES
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   1032240
   0
   sale of services
   Invezza Technologies Private Limited
   UNITED STATES
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   8459125
   0
   sale of services
   Invezza Technologies Private Limited
   UNITED STATES
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   150000
   0
   ALCPP4718M
   Remuneration
   Neeti Pathak
   INDIA
   Relatives of Key management personnel
   0
   550000
   0
   ALCPP4718M
   Remuneration
   Neeti Pathak
   INDIA
   Relatives of Key management personnel
   0
   41207440
   0
   ADWPG9855C
   Remuneration
   Kapil Godani
   INDIA
   Relatives of Key management personnel
   0
   48967753
   0
   ADWPG9855C
   Remuneration
   Kapil Godani
   INDIA
   Relatives of Key management personnel
   1336954.86
   3254121.54
   901091.73
   2419.81
   0
   4202316.16
   0
   1917166.68
   -265618.61
   -268038.42
   USD
   New Vision LLC
   85.54
   UNITED STATES
   true
   2024-12-31
   Section 2(87)(ii)
   2024-01-01
   1
   true
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Graduate
   Pankaj Gupta
   10476457
   1972-04-18
   ADIPG8728Q
   Other Non Executive Director
   0
   41207440
   0
   41207440
   0
   0
   0
   41207440
   Graduate
   Kapil Godani
   07471349
   1972-06-16
   ADWPG9855C
   Director
   5760000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Graduate
   Anupam Pathak
   00389506
   1973-06-29
   ALCPP4741J
   Director
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Graduate
   Ahimsa Pathak
   08839333
   1961-11-01
   AKBPP4503G
   Director
   0
   Director
   Anupam
   Pathak
   2025-09-30
   00389506
   Director
   Ahimsa
   Pathak
   2025-09-30
   08839333
   12 Months
   Globe Teleservices Limited, Hongkong
   Sale of Services
   Director other than an independent director or key managerial personnel of the holding company or his relative with reference to a company
   2025-09-30
   true
   12 Months
   Corecard Software Private Limited
   Sale of Services
   Director other than an independent director or key managerial personnel of the holding company or his relative with reference to a company
   2025-09-30
   true
   12 Months
   New Vision LLC
   Sale of Services
   Subsidiary company
   2025-09-30
   true
   12 Months
   Invezza Technologies Private Limited
   Sale of Services
   Subsidiary company
   2025-09-30
   true
   12 Months
   Neeti Pathak
   Remuneration
   Director or his relative
   2025-09-30
   true
   12 Months
   Kapil Godani
   Remuneration and Reimbursement
   Director or his relative
   2025-09-30
   true
   11880000
   12000000
   12000000
   11880000
   12000000
   12000000
   464308207
   301959735
   266047109
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   11880000
   12000000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   20000000
   20000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   20000000
   20000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   464308207
   301959735
   266047109
   16045235
   3051414
   162348472
   35912626
   120000
   0
   16045235
   0
   178393707
   38964040
   178273707
   38964040
   0
   3051414
   18237325
   31178279
   0
   21330578
   0
   0
   0
   0
   2654837
   0
   956181
   956181
   0
   18675741
   0
   0
   -956181
   -956181
   WDV
   
  
   As per Notes
   
  
   -9920318
   21330578
   -9920318
   3941709
   -5978609
   -3140301
   1698656
   -3140301
   1091881
   -2048420
   -6780017
   19631922
   -6780017
   3941709
   -1091881
   -3930189
   WDV
   
  
   As per Notes
   
  
   -2348194
   2994470
   -2348194
   25470
   -2322724
   -2179557
   1197948
   -2179557
   670180
   -1509377
   -168637
   1796522
   -168637
   25470
   -670180
   -813347
   WDV
   As per Notes
   -1639000
   5317194
   -1639000
   4347254
   2708254
   0
   2707325
   0
   650678
   650678
   -1639000
   2609869
   -1639000
   4347254
   -650678
   2057576
   WDV
   As per Notes
   0
   7794604
   0
   101605
   101605
   6489937
   570207
   570207
   0
   1304667
   0
   101605
   -570207
   -468602
   WDV
   As per Notes
   0
   7692999
   0
   0
   0
   5919730
   805446
   805446
   0
   1773269
   0
   0
   -805446
   -805446
   WDV
   As per Notes
   -1848021
   3095616
   -1848021
   82539
   -1765482
   -1756078
   2134490
   -1756078
   756093
   -999985
   -91943
   961126
   -91943
   82539
   -756093
   -765497
   WDV
   As per Notes
   0
   4861098
   0
   1846931
   1846931
   0
   3134475
   0
   995249
   995249
   0
   1726623
   0
   1846931
   -995249
   851682
   WDV
   As per Notes
   -9918475
   66312375
   -9918475
   12261663
   2343188
   -9487041
   50900450
   -9487041
   11823965
   2336924
   -431434
   15411925
   -431434
   12261663
   -11823965
   6264
   WDV
   As per Notes
   0
   63969187
   0
   16623602
   16623602
   0
   48563526
   0
   15755774
   15755774
   0
   15405661
   0
   16623602
   -15755774
   867828
   WDV
   As per Notes
   -17840
   0
   -17840
   0
   -17840
   -10584
   0
   -10584
   2535
   -8049
   -7256
   0
   -7256
   0
   -2535
   -9791
   WDV
   As per Notes
   0
   17840
   0
   0
   0
   0
   8049
   0
   3420
   3420
   0
   9791
   0
   0
   -3420
   -3420
   WDV
   As per Notes
   -859933
   745583
   -859933
   0
   -859933
   Air Conditioner
   -840908
   508924
   -840908
   194415
   -646493
   Air Conditioner
   -19025
   236659
   -19025
   0
   -194415
   -213440
   Air Conditioner
   WDV
   As per Notes
   0
   1605516
   0
   745583
   745583
   Air Conditioner
   0
   1155417
   0
   316787
   316787
   Air Conditioner
   0
   450099
   0
   745583
   -316787
   428796
   Air Conditioner
   WDV
   As per Notes
   0
   3924262
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   3895134
   74048
   0
   74048
   0
   29128
   0
   -74048
   0
   0
   -74048
   10
   
  
   SLM
   
  
   -2627964
   1296298
   0
   -2627964
   0
   -2627964
   -2625942
   1290032
   -2605102
   -2625942
   20840
   -2022
   6266
   0
   -22862
   0
   -2022
   -20840
   10
   
  
   SLM
   
  
   -14992463
   102273226
   -14992463
   12471277
   -2521186
   -14274168
   63886586
   -14274168
   14973576
   699408
   -11559318
   104794412
   -11559318
   27505079
   15945761
   -3140301
   63187178
   -3140301
   19619235
   16478934
   0
   3924262
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   3895134
   74048
   0
   74048
   0
   0
   -74048
   0
   0
   -74048
   -2627964
   1296298
   0
   -2627964
   0
   -2627964
   -2625942
   1290032
   -2605102
   -2625942
   20840
   -2022
   0
   -22862
   0
   -2022
   -20840
   27309187
   3747076
   23562111
   2608940
   2056647
   552293
   7692999
   5114284
   2578715
   3014167
   2139226
   874941
   47345585
   32807752
   14537833
   17840
   4629
   13211
   859933
   838630
   21303
   3924262
   3821086
   103176
   88848651
   46708244
   3924262
   103176
   3821086
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   7293332
   7293332
   0
   0
   0
   0
   7293332
   7293332
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   35964326
   68794037
   0
   0
   0
   0
   35964326
   68794037
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   20000000
   20000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   <p>
	Equity Share</p>
   <p>
	Equity Share</p>
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   20000000
   20000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   11880000
   12000000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   464308207
   301959735
   266047109
   16045235
   3051414
   162348472
   35912626
   120000
   0
   16045235
   0
   178393707
   38964040
   0
   3051414
   0
   0
   142540337
   114834480
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -9920318
   -3140301
   -6780017
   21330578
   2654837
   18675741
   21330578
   1698656
   19631922
   0
   0
   0
   -9920318
   -3140301
   -6780017
   0
   0
   3941709
   3941709
   0
   956181
   -956181
   -5978609
   -2048420
   -3930189
   956181
   -956181
   1091881
   -1091881
   
  
   
  
   
  
   
  
   0
   0
   0
   0
   7794604
   6489937
   1304667
   7692999
   5919730
   1773269
   0
   0
   0
   0
   101605
   101605
   0
   0
   101605
   570207
   -468602
   0
   805446
   -805446
   570207
   -570207
   805446
   -805446
   
  
   
  
   
  
   
  
   -877773
   -851492
   -26281
   0
   0
   0
   745583
   508924
   236659
   1623356
   1163466
   459890
   -877773
   -851492
   -26281
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   745583
   745583
   -877773
   -654542
   -223231
   745583
   320207
   425376
   196950
   -196950
   320207
   -320207
   
  
   
  
   
  
   
  
   12471277
   27505079
   -3220594
   -533173
   -718295
   -8419017
   -718295
   -8419017
   -14973576
   -19619235
   42140407
   27309187
   3747076
   23562111
   7692999
   5114284
   2578715
   877773
   843259
   34514
   



 
   
   
     
       U72200MP2004PTC016532
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	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Company&nbsp;Information

<div>
	a)New&nbsp;Vision&nbsp;Softcom&nbsp;Consultancy&nbsp;Pvt.&nbsp;Ltd.,&nbsp;(the&nbsp;Company)&nbsp;was&nbsp;incorporated&nbsp;in&nbsp;Bhopal,&nbsp;India&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;on&nbsp;April&nbsp;07,&nbsp;2004&nbsp;under&nbsp;the&nbsp;‘Companies&nbsp;Act,&nbsp;1956.</div>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The&nbsp;Company’s&nbsp;business&nbsp;activity&nbsp;is&nbsp;software&nbsp;development.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Significant&nbsp;accounting&nbsp;policies

<p>
	The&nbsp;accounting&nbsp;policies&nbsp;set&nbsp;out&nbsp;below&nbsp;have&nbsp;been&nbsp;applied&nbsp;consistently&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;periods&nbsp;presented&nbsp;in&nbsp;these&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Basis&nbsp;for&nbsp;preparation&nbsp;of&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements&nbsp;have&nbsp;been&nbsp;prepared&nbsp;in&nbsp;accordance&nbsp;with&nbsp;generally&nbsp;accepted&nbsp;accounting&nbsp;principles&nbsp;in&nbsp;India&nbsp;(Indian&nbsp;GAAP).&nbsp;The&nbsp;Company&nbsp;has&nbsp;prepared&nbsp;these&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements&nbsp;to&nbsp;comply&nbsp;in&nbsp;all&nbsp;material&nbsp;respects&nbsp;with&nbsp;the&nbsp;accounting&nbsp;standards&nbsp;prescribed&nbsp;under&nbsp;Section&nbsp;133&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;Companies&nbsp;Act,&nbsp;2013&nbsp;(‘Act’)&nbsp;and&nbsp;other&nbsp;provisions&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;Act&nbsp;(to&nbsp;the&nbsp;extent&nbsp;notified).&nbsp;The&nbsp;Company&nbsp;follows&nbsp;the&nbsp;mercantile&nbsp;systems&nbsp;of&nbsp;accounting&nbsp;and&nbsp;recognises&nbsp;income&nbsp;and&nbsp;expenditure&nbsp;on&nbsp;an&nbsp;accrual&nbsp;basis&nbsp;except&nbsp;stated&nbsp;otherwise..

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The&nbsp;preparation&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements&nbsp;in&nbsp;conformity&nbsp;with&nbsp;the&nbsp;Indian&nbsp;GAAP&nbsp;requires&nbsp;the&nbsp;Management&nbsp;to&nbsp;make&nbsp;estimates&nbsp;and&nbsp;assumptions&nbsp;that&nbsp;affect&nbsp;the&nbsp;reported&nbsp;amounts&nbsp;of&nbsp;assets&nbsp;and&nbsp;liabilities&nbsp;and&nbsp;disclosure&nbsp;of&nbsp;contingent&nbsp;liabilities&nbsp;at&nbsp;the&nbsp;date&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements&nbsp;and&nbsp;the&nbsp;results&nbsp;of&nbsp;operations&nbsp;during&nbsp;the&nbsp;reporting&nbsp;periods.&nbsp;These&nbsp;estimates&nbsp;are&nbsp;based&nbsp;upon&nbsp;the&nbsp;Management’s&nbsp;best&nbsp;knowledge&nbsp;of&nbsp;current&nbsp;events&nbsp;and&nbsp;actions.&nbsp;Actual&nbsp;results&nbsp;could&nbsp;differ&nbsp;from&nbsp;these&nbsp;estimates.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		All&nbsp;the&nbsp;amounts&nbsp;disclosed&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements&nbsp;and&nbsp;notes&nbsp;have&nbsp;been&nbsp;rounded&nbsp;off&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;nearest&nbsp;rupee&nbsp;as&nbsp;per&nbsp;the&nbsp;requirement&nbsp;of&nbsp;Schedule&nbsp;III&nbsp;unless&nbsp;otherwise&nbsp;stated.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The&nbsp;Company’s&nbsp;Financial&nbsp;Statements&nbsp;are&nbsp;presented&nbsp;in&nbsp;Indian&nbsp;Rupees&nbsp;(INR).

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Use&nbsp;of&nbsp;estimates&nbsp;and&nbsp;judgments

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The&nbsp;preparation&nbsp;of&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements&nbsp;is&nbsp;in&nbsp;conformity&nbsp;withgenerally&nbsp;accepted&nbsp;accounting&nbsp;principles.&nbsp;The&nbsp;estimates&nbsp;and&nbsp;judgements&nbsp;used&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;preparation&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements&nbsp;are&nbsp;continuously&nbsp;evaluated&nbsp;by&nbsp;the&nbsp;company&nbsp;and&nbsp;are&nbsp;based&nbsp;on&nbsp;historical&nbsp;experience&nbsp;and&nbsp;various&nbsp;other&nbsp;assumptions&nbsp;and&nbsp;factors&nbsp;(including&nbsp;expectations&nbsp;of&nbsp;future&nbsp;events)&nbsp;that&nbsp;the&nbsp;company&nbsp;believes&nbsp;to&nbsp;be&nbsp;reasonable&nbsp;under&nbsp;existing&nbsp;circumstances.&nbsp;Estimates&nbsp;and&nbsp;underlying&nbsp;assumptions&nbsp;are&nbsp;reviewed&nbsp;at&nbsp;each&nbsp;balance&nbsp;sheet&nbsp;date.</p>
<p>
	Difference&nbsp;between&nbsp;the&nbsp;actual&nbsp;results&nbsp;and&nbsp;estimates&nbsp;are&nbsp;recognized&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;period&nbsp;in&nbsp;which&nbsp;the&nbsp;results&nbsp;are&nbsp;known/&nbsp;materialised.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Current,&nbsp;non-current&nbsp;classification

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All&nbsp;assets&nbsp;and&nbsp;liabilities&nbsp;are&nbsp;classified&nbsp;into&nbsp;current&nbsp;or&nbsp;non-&nbsp;current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Assets&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	An&nbsp;asset&nbsp;is&nbsp;classified&nbsp;into&nbsp;current&nbsp;when&nbsp;it&nbsp;satisfies&nbsp;any&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;following&nbsp;criteria:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it&nbsp;is&nbsp;expected&nbsp;to&nbsp;be&nbsp;realised&nbsp;in,&nbsp;or&nbsp;is&nbsp;intended&nbsp;for&nbsp;sale&nbsp;or&nbsp;consumption&nbsp;in,&nbsp;the&nbsp;company’s&nbsp;normal&nbsp;operating&nbsp;cycle;
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it&nbsp;is&nbsp;held&nbsp;primarily&nbsp;for&nbsp;the&nbsp;purpose&nbsp;of&nbsp;being&nbsp;traded:
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it&nbsp;is&nbsp;expected&nbsp;to&nbsp;be&nbsp;realised&nbsp;within&nbsp;twelve&nbsp;months&nbsp;after&nbsp;the&nbsp;reporting&nbsp;date;&nbsp;or
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it&nbsp;is&nbsp;cash&nbsp;or&nbsp;cash&nbsp;equivalent&nbsp;unless&nbsp;it&nbsp;is&nbsp;restricted&nbsp;from&nbsp;being&nbsp;exchanged&nbsp;or&nbsp;used&nbsp;to&nbsp;settle&nbsp;a&nbsp;liability&nbsp;for&nbsp;at&nbsp;least&nbsp;twelve&nbsp;months&nbsp;after&nbsp;the&nbsp;reporting&nbsp;date.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All&nbsp;other&nbsp;assets&nbsp;are&nbsp;classified&nbsp;as&nbsp;non-current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Liabilities
	A&nbsp;liability&nbsp;is&nbsp;classified&nbsp;into&nbsp;current&nbsp;when&nbsp;it&nbsp;satisfies&nbsp;any&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;following&nbsp;criteria:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it&nbsp;is&nbsp;expected&nbsp;to&nbsp;be&nbsp;settled&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;company’s&nbsp;normal&nbsp;operating&nbsp;cycle;
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it&nbsp;is&nbsp;held&nbsp;primarily&nbsp;for&nbsp;the&nbsp;purpose&nbsp;of&nbsp;being&nbsp;traded;
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		it&nbsp;is&nbsp;due&nbsp;to&nbsp;be&nbsp;settled&nbsp;within&nbsp;twelve&nbsp;months&nbsp;after&nbsp;the&nbsp;reporting&nbsp;date;&nbsp;or
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		the&nbsp;company&nbsp;does&nbsp;not&nbsp;have&nbsp;an&nbsp;unconditional&nbsp;right&nbsp;to&nbsp;defer&nbsp;settlement&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;liability&nbsp;for&nbsp;at&nbsp;least&nbsp;twelve&nbsp;months&nbsp;after&nbsp;the&nbsp;reporting&nbsp;date.&nbsp;Terms&nbsp;of&nbsp;a&nbsp;liability&nbsp;that&nbsp;could,&nbsp;at&nbsp;the&nbsp;option&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;counterparty,&nbsp;result&nbsp;in&nbsp;its&nbsp;settlement&nbsp;by&nbsp;the&nbsp;issue&nbsp;of&nbsp;equity&nbsp;instruments&nbsp;do&nbsp;not&nbsp;affect&nbsp;its&nbsp;classification.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All&nbsp;other&nbsp;liabilities&nbsp;are&nbsp;classified&nbsp;as&nbsp;non-current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Property,&nbsp;Plant&nbsp;and&nbsp;Equipment,&nbsp;depreciation&nbsp;

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Property,&nbsp;Plant&nbsp;and&nbsp;Equipment</p>
<p>
	Property,&nbsp;plant&nbsp;and&nbsp;equipment&nbsp;are&nbsp;stated&nbsp;at&nbsp;acquisition&nbsp;cost,&nbsp;net&nbsp;of&nbsp;accumulated&nbsp;depreciation&nbsp;and&nbsp;accumulated&nbsp;impairment&nbsp;losses,&nbsp;if&nbsp;any.&nbsp;Cost&nbsp;includes&nbsp;purchase&nbsp;price,&nbsp;taxes&nbsp;and&nbsp;duties,&nbsp;labour&nbsp;cost&nbsp;and&nbsp;direct&nbsp;overheads&nbsp;for&nbsp;self&nbsp;constructed&nbsp;asset&nbsp;and&nbsp;other&nbsp;direct&nbsp;cost&nbsp;incurred&nbsp;up&nbsp;to&nbsp;date&nbsp;the&nbsp;asset&nbsp;is&nbsp;ready&nbsp;for&nbsp;its&nbsp;intended&nbsp;use.&nbsp;Any&nbsp;portion&nbsp;or&nbsp;whole&nbsp;of&nbsp;costs,&nbsp;which&nbsp;have&nbsp;been&nbsp;paid&nbsp;by&nbsp;utilisation&nbsp;of&nbsp;any&nbsp;government&nbsp;grant&nbsp;or&nbsp;subsidies,&nbsp;is&nbsp;reduced&nbsp;from&nbsp;the&nbsp;cost&nbsp;of&nbsp;such&nbsp;asset.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Subsequent&nbsp;costs&nbsp;are&nbsp;included&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;asset’s&nbsp;carrying&nbsp;amount&nbsp;or&nbsp;recognised&nbsp;as&nbsp;a&nbsp;separate&nbsp;asset,&nbsp;as&nbsp;appropriate,&nbsp;only&nbsp;when&nbsp;it&nbsp;is&nbsp;probable&nbsp;that&nbsp;future&nbsp;economic&nbsp;benefits&nbsp;associated&nbsp;with&nbsp;the&nbsp;item&nbsp;will&nbsp;flow&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;company&nbsp;and&nbsp;the&nbsp;cost&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;item&nbsp;can&nbsp;be&nbsp;measured&nbsp;reliably.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Depreciation&nbsp;on&nbsp;Property,&nbsp;Plant&nbsp;and&nbsp;Equipment</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Depreciation&nbsp;on&nbsp;Assets&nbsp;is&nbsp;as&nbsp;per&nbsp;the&nbsp;written&nbsp;down&nbsp;value&nbsp;method&nbsp;and&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;manner&nbsp;at&nbsp;the&nbsp;rates&nbsp;specified&nbsp;in&nbsp;Schedule&nbsp;II&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;Companies&nbsp;Act,&nbsp;2013.&nbsp;Depreciation&nbsp;on&nbsp;additions/deductions&nbsp;is&nbsp;calculated&nbsp;pro&nbsp;rata&nbsp;from/to&nbsp;the&nbsp;number&nbsp;of&nbsp;days&nbsp;of&nbsp;additions/deductions.&nbsp;In&nbsp;respect&nbsp;of&nbsp;an&nbsp;asset&nbsp;for&nbsp;which&nbsp;impairment&nbsp;loss&nbsp;is&nbsp;recognised,&nbsp;depreciation&nbsp;is&nbsp;provided&nbsp;on&nbsp;the&nbsp;revised&nbsp;carrying&nbsp;amount&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;assets&nbsp;over&nbsp;its&nbsp;remaining&nbsp;useful&nbsp;life.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	It&nbsp;must&nbsp;be&nbsp;noted&nbsp;that&nbsp;after&nbsp;due&nbsp;approval,&nbsp;the&nbsp;useful&nbsp;life&nbsp;of&nbsp;Windows&nbsp;License&nbsp;included&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;Block&nbsp;of&nbsp;Computers&nbsp;has&nbsp;been&nbsp;taken&nbsp;as&nbsp;5&nbsp;years&nbsp;instead&nbsp;of&nbsp;3&nbsp;years.&nbsp;The&nbsp;change&nbsp;is&nbsp;on&nbsp;account&nbsp;of&nbsp;continued&nbsp;and&nbsp;perpetual&nbsp;usage&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;windows&nbsp;license&nbsp;available&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;Company.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.5&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Intangible&nbsp;Assets&nbsp;and&nbsp;Amortization</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Intangible&nbsp;Assets</p>
<p>
	Intangible&nbsp;Assets&nbsp;are&nbsp;stated&nbsp;at&nbsp;cost&nbsp;of&nbsp;acquisition&nbsp;net&nbsp;of&nbsp;recoverable&nbsp;taxes,&nbsp;trade&nbsp;discount&nbsp;and&nbsp;rebates&nbsp;less&nbsp;accumulated&nbsp;amortisation&nbsp;/&nbsp;depletion&nbsp;and&nbsp;impairment&nbsp;losses,&nbsp;if&nbsp;any.&nbsp;Such&nbsp;cost&nbsp;includes&nbsp;purchase&nbsp;price,&nbsp;borrowing&nbsp;costs,&nbsp;and&nbsp;any&nbsp;cost&nbsp;directly&nbsp;attributable&nbsp;to&nbsp;bringing&nbsp;the&nbsp;asset&nbsp;to&nbsp;its&nbsp;working&nbsp;condition&nbsp;for&nbsp;the&nbsp;intended&nbsp;use,&nbsp;net&nbsp;charges&nbsp;on&nbsp;foreign&nbsp;exchange&nbsp;contracts&nbsp;and&nbsp;adjustments&nbsp;arising&nbsp;from&nbsp;exchange&nbsp;rate&nbsp;variations&nbsp;attributable&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;Intangible&nbsp;Assets.&nbsp;Subsequent&nbsp;costs&nbsp;are&nbsp;included&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;asset’s&nbsp;carrying&nbsp;amount&nbsp;or&nbsp;recognised&nbsp;as&nbsp;a&nbsp;separate&nbsp;asset,&nbsp;as&nbsp;appropriate,&nbsp;only&nbsp;when&nbsp;it&nbsp;is&nbsp;probable&nbsp;that&nbsp;future&nbsp;economic&nbsp;benefits&nbsp;associated&nbsp;with&nbsp;the&nbsp;item&nbsp;will&nbsp;flow&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;entity&nbsp;and&nbsp;the&nbsp;cost&nbsp;can&nbsp;be&nbsp;measured&nbsp;reliably.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Amortization</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Intangible&nbsp;assets&nbsp;are&nbsp;amortized&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;Statement&nbsp;of&nbsp;Profit&nbsp;and&nbsp;Loss&nbsp;over&nbsp;their&nbsp;estimated&nbsp;useful&nbsp;lives,&nbsp;from&nbsp;the&nbsp;date&nbsp;that&nbsp;they&nbsp;are&nbsp;available&nbsp;for&nbsp;use&nbsp;based&nbsp;on&nbsp;the&nbsp;expected&nbsp;pattern&nbsp;of&nbsp;consumption&nbsp;of&nbsp;economic&nbsp;benefits&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;asset&nbsp;as&nbsp;estimated&nbsp;by&nbsp;management.&nbsp;Accordingly,&nbsp;at&nbsp;present,&nbsp;these&nbsp;are&nbsp;being&nbsp;amortized&nbsp;on&nbsp;straight&nbsp;line&nbsp;basis.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.6&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Impairment</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The&nbsp;carrying&nbsp;values&nbsp;of&nbsp;assets&nbsp;/&nbsp;cash&nbsp;generating&nbsp;units&nbsp;at&nbsp;each&nbsp;balance&nbsp;sheet&nbsp;date&nbsp;are&nbsp;reviewed&nbsp;for&nbsp;impairment&nbsp;if&nbsp;any&nbsp;indication&nbsp;of&nbsp;impairment&nbsp;exists.&nbsp;If&nbsp;the&nbsp;carrying&nbsp;amount&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;assets&nbsp;exceeds&nbsp;the&nbsp;estimated&nbsp;recoverable&nbsp;amount,&nbsp;impairment&nbsp;is&nbsp;recognised&nbsp;for&nbsp;such&nbsp;excess&nbsp;amount.&nbsp;The&nbsp;impairment&nbsp;loss&nbsp;is&nbsp;recognised&nbsp;as&nbsp;an&nbsp;expense&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;Statement&nbsp;of&nbsp;Profit&nbsp;and&nbsp;Loss,&nbsp;unless&nbsp;the&nbsp;asset&nbsp;is&nbsp;carried&nbsp;at&nbsp;revalued&nbsp;amount,&nbsp;in&nbsp;such&nbsp;case&nbsp;any&nbsp;impairment&nbsp;loss&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;revalued&nbsp;asset&nbsp;is&nbsp;treated&nbsp;as&nbsp;a&nbsp;revaluation&nbsp;decrease&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;extent&nbsp;a&nbsp;revaluation&nbsp;reserve&nbsp;is&nbsp;available&nbsp;for&nbsp;that&nbsp;asset.&nbsp;The&nbsp;recoverable&nbsp;amount&nbsp;is&nbsp;the&nbsp;greater&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;net&nbsp;selling&nbsp;price&nbsp;and&nbsp;their&nbsp;value&nbsp;in&nbsp;use.&nbsp;Value&nbsp;in&nbsp;use&nbsp;is&nbsp;arrived&nbsp;at&nbsp;by&nbsp;discounting&nbsp;the&nbsp;future&nbsp;cash&nbsp;flows&nbsp;to&nbsp;their&nbsp;present&nbsp;value&nbsp;based&nbsp;on&nbsp;an&nbsp;appropriate&nbsp;discount&nbsp;factor.&nbsp;When&nbsp;there&nbsp;is&nbsp;indication&nbsp;that&nbsp;an&nbsp;impairment&nbsp;loss&nbsp;recognised&nbsp;for&nbsp;an&nbsp;asset&nbsp;(other&nbsp;than&nbsp;a&nbsp;revalued&nbsp;asset)&nbsp;in&nbsp;earlier&nbsp;accounting&nbsp;periods&nbsp;no&nbsp;longer&nbsp;exists&nbsp;or&nbsp;may&nbsp;have&nbsp;decreased,&nbsp;such&nbsp;reversal&nbsp;of&nbsp;impairment&nbsp;loss&nbsp;is&nbsp;recognised&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;Statement&nbsp;of&nbsp;Profit&nbsp;and&nbsp;Loss,&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;extent&nbsp;the&nbsp;amount&nbsp;was&nbsp;previously&nbsp;charged&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;Statement&nbsp;of&nbsp;Profit&nbsp;and&nbsp;Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.7&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Revenue&nbsp;Recognition</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Rendering&nbsp;of&nbsp;service&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;a)&nbsp;Performance&nbsp;is&nbsp;measured&nbsp;under&nbsp;the&nbsp;completed&nbsp;service&nbsp;method.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;b)&nbsp;Revenue&nbsp;is&nbsp;recognized&nbsp;when&nbsp;the&nbsp;final&nbsp;act&nbsp;is&nbsp;completed&nbsp;and&nbsp;service&nbsp;are&nbsp;chargeable.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Other&nbsp;Income</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Interest&nbsp;income&nbsp;is&nbsp;recognized&nbsp;on&nbsp;a&nbsp;time&nbsp;proportion&nbsp;basis&nbsp;taking&nbsp;into&nbsp;account&nbsp;the&nbsp;amount&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;outstanding&nbsp;and&nbsp;the&nbsp;rate&nbsp;applicable.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.8&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Leases</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Leases&nbsp;are&nbsp;classified&nbsp;as&nbsp;finance&nbsp;leases&nbsp;whenever&nbsp;the&nbsp;terms&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;lease,&nbsp;transfers&nbsp;substantially&nbsp;all&nbsp;the&nbsp;risks&nbsp;and&nbsp;&nbsp;rewards&nbsp;of&nbsp;ownership&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;lessee.&nbsp;All&nbsp;other&nbsp;leases&nbsp;are&nbsp;classified&nbsp;as&nbsp;operating&nbsp;lease.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;Operating&nbsp;Leases</p>
<p>
	Operating&nbsp;lease&nbsp;payments&nbsp;are&nbsp;recognized&nbsp;as&nbsp;an&nbsp;expense&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;Statement&nbsp;of&nbsp;Profit&nbsp;and&nbsp;Loss&nbsp;on&nbsp;a&nbsp;straight-line&nbsp;basis&nbsp;over&nbsp;the&nbsp;lease&nbsp;term&nbsp;except&nbsp;where&nbsp;another&nbsp;systematic&nbsp;basis&nbsp;is&nbsp;more&nbsp;representative&nbsp;of&nbsp;time&nbsp;pattern&nbsp;in&nbsp;which&nbsp;economic&nbsp;benefits&nbsp;from&nbsp;the&nbsp;leased&nbsp;assets&nbsp;are&nbsp;consumed.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.9&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Transactions&nbsp;in&nbsp;Foreign&nbsp;Currency</p>
<p>
	Monetary&nbsp;foreign&nbsp;currency&nbsp;assets&nbsp;and&nbsp;liabilities&nbsp;at&nbsp;the&nbsp;year-end&nbsp;are&nbsp;translated&nbsp;at&nbsp;the&nbsp;yearend&nbsp;exchange&nbsp;rates&nbsp;and&nbsp;the&nbsp;resultant&nbsp;exchange&nbsp;differences&nbsp;are&nbsp;recognised&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;Statement&nbsp;of&nbsp;Profitand&nbsp;Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.10&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Borrowing&nbsp;Costs</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Borrowing&nbsp;costs&nbsp;that&nbsp;are&nbsp;directly&nbsp;attributable&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;acquisition&nbsp;or&nbsp;construction&nbsp;of&nbsp;qualifying&nbsp;assets&nbsp;are&nbsp;capitalised&nbsp;as&nbsp;part&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;cost&nbsp;of&nbsp;such&nbsp;assets.&nbsp;A&nbsp;qualifying&nbsp;asset&nbsp;is&nbsp;one&nbsp;that&nbsp;necessarily&nbsp;takes&nbsp;substantial&nbsp;period&nbsp;of&nbsp;time&nbsp;to&nbsp;get&nbsp;ready&nbsp;for&nbsp;its&nbsp;intended&nbsp;use.&nbsp;Interest&nbsp;income&nbsp;earned&nbsp;on&nbsp;the&nbsp;temporary&nbsp;investment&nbsp;of&nbsp;specific&nbsp;borrowings&nbsp;pending&nbsp;their&nbsp;expenditure&nbsp;on&nbsp;qualifying&nbsp;assets&nbsp;is&nbsp;deducted&nbsp;from&nbsp;the&nbsp;borrowing&nbsp;costs&nbsp;eligible&nbsp;for&nbsp;capitalisation.&nbsp;All&nbsp;other&nbsp;borrowing&nbsp;costs&nbsp;are&nbsp;charged&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;Statement&nbsp;of&nbsp;Profit&nbsp;and&nbsp;Loss&nbsp;for&nbsp;the&nbsp;period&nbsp;for&nbsp;which&nbsp;they&nbsp;are&nbsp;incurred.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.11&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Employee&nbsp;Benefits</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	(i)&nbsp;Short-term&nbsp;obligations&nbsp;Liabilities&nbsp;for&nbsp;salaries,&nbsp;including&nbsp;nonmonetary&nbsp;benefits&nbsp;that&nbsp;are&nbsp;expected&nbsp;to&nbsp;be&nbsp;settled&nbsp;wholly&nbsp;within&nbsp;12&nbsp;months&nbsp;after&nbsp;the&nbsp;end&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;period&nbsp;in&nbsp;which&nbsp;the&nbsp;employees&nbsp;render&nbsp;the&nbsp;related&nbsp;service&nbsp;are&nbsp;recognized&nbsp;in&nbsp;respect&nbsp;of&nbsp;employees’&nbsp;services&nbsp;up&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;end&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;reporting&nbsp;period&nbsp;and&nbsp;are&nbsp;measured&nbsp;at&nbsp;the&nbsp;amounts&nbsp;expected&nbsp;to&nbsp;be&nbsp;paid&nbsp;when&nbsp;the&nbsp;liabilities&nbsp;are&nbsp;settled.</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		ii)&nbsp;Post-employment&nbsp;obligations

<p>
	The&nbsp;Company&nbsp;operates&nbsp;the&nbsp;following&nbsp;postemployment&nbsp;schemes:</p>
<p>
	(a)&nbsp;defined&nbsp;benefit&nbsp;plans&nbsp;such&nbsp;as&nbsp;gratuity&nbsp;and</p>
<p>
	(b)&nbsp;defined&nbsp;contribution&nbsp;plans&nbsp;such&nbsp;as&nbsp;provident&nbsp;fund&nbsp;etc.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Defined&nbsp;Contribution&nbsp;Plans</p>
<p>
	Contributions&nbsp;to&nbsp;defined&nbsp;contribution&nbsp;schemes&nbsp;such&nbsp;as&nbsp;employees’&nbsp;state&nbsp;insurance,&nbsp;labour&nbsp;welfare&nbsp;fund&nbsp;etc.&nbsp;are&nbsp;charged&nbsp;as&nbsp;an&nbsp;expense&nbsp;based&nbsp;on&nbsp;the&nbsp;amount&nbsp;of&nbsp;contribution&nbsp;required&nbsp;to&nbsp;be&nbsp;made&nbsp;as&nbsp;and&nbsp;when&nbsp;services&nbsp;are&nbsp;rendered&nbsp;by&nbsp;the&nbsp;employees.&nbsp;Company’s&nbsp;provident&nbsp;fund&nbsp;contribution&nbsp;is&nbsp;made&nbsp;to&nbsp;a&nbsp;government&nbsp;administered&nbsp;fund&nbsp;and&nbsp;charged&nbsp;an&nbsp;as&nbsp;expense&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;Statement&nbsp;of&nbsp;Profit&nbsp;and&nbsp;Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.12&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Income&nbsp;Taxes</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Current&nbsp;tax&nbsp;is&nbsp;measured&nbsp;at&nbsp;the&nbsp;amounts&nbsp;expected&nbsp;to&nbsp;be&nbsp;paid&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;Tax&nbsp;Authorities&nbsp;in&nbsp;accordance&nbsp;with&nbsp;the&nbsp;provisions&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;Income&nbsp;Tax&nbsp;Act,&nbsp;1961&nbsp;prevailing&nbsp;for&nbsp;the&nbsp;relevant&nbsp;assessment&nbsp;year.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>

	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Deferred&nbsp;tax&nbsp;is&nbsp;recognised&nbsp;on&nbsp;temporary&nbsp;differences&nbsp;between&nbsp;the&nbsp;carrying&nbsp;amounts&nbsp;of&nbsp;assets&nbsp;and&nbsp;liabilities&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;Financial&nbsp;Statements&nbsp;and&nbsp;the&nbsp;corresponding&nbsp;tax&nbsp;bases&nbsp;used&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;computation&nbsp;of&nbsp;taxable&nbsp;profit.&nbsp;Deferred&nbsp;tax&nbsp;charge&nbsp;or&nbsp;credit&nbsp;is&nbsp;recognised,&nbsp;subject&nbsp;to&nbsp;the&nbsp;consideration&nbsp;of&nbsp;prudence,&nbsp;on&nbsp;timing&nbsp;differences,&nbsp;being&nbsp;the&nbsp;difference&nbsp;between&nbsp;taxable&nbsp;income&nbsp;and&nbsp;accounting&nbsp;income&nbsp;that&nbsp;originate&nbsp;in&nbsp;one&nbsp;period&nbsp;and&nbsp;are&nbsp;capable&nbsp;of&nbsp;reversal&nbsp;in&nbsp;one&nbsp;or&nbsp;more&nbsp;subsequent&nbsp;periods&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;Statement&nbsp;of&nbsp;Profit&nbsp;and&nbsp;Loss&nbsp;and&nbsp;the&nbsp;cumulative&nbsp;effect&nbsp;thereof&nbsp;is&nbsp;reflected&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;Balance&nbsp;Sheet.

<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.13&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Provisions</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Provisions&nbsp;are&nbsp;recognised&nbsp;when&nbsp;the&nbsp;Company&nbsp;has&nbsp;a&nbsp;present&nbsp;legal&nbsp;or&nbsp;constructive&nbsp;obligation&nbsp;as&nbsp;a&nbsp;result&nbsp;of&nbsp;past&nbsp;events,&nbsp;it&nbsp;is&nbsp;probable&nbsp;that&nbsp;an&nbsp;outflow&nbsp;of&nbsp;resources&nbsp;will&nbsp;be&nbsp;required&nbsp;to&nbsp;settle&nbsp;the&nbsp;obligation&nbsp;and&nbsp;the&nbsp;amount&nbsp;can&nbsp;be&nbsp;reliably&nbsp;estimated.&nbsp;Provisions&nbsp;are&nbsp;not&nbsp;recognised&nbsp;for&nbsp;future&nbsp;operating&nbsp;losses.&nbsp;These&nbsp;are&nbsp;reviewed&nbsp;at&nbsp;each&nbsp;balance&nbsp;sheet&nbsp;date&nbsp;and&nbsp;adjusted&nbsp;to&nbsp;reflect&nbsp;the&nbsp;current&nbsp;best&nbsp;estimates.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.14&nbsp;&nbsp;Contingent&nbsp;liabilities&nbsp;and&nbsp;contingent&nbsp;assets</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Contingent&nbsp;Liabilities&nbsp;are&nbsp;disclosed&nbsp;in&nbsp;respect&nbsp;of&nbsp;possible&nbsp;obligations&nbsp;that&nbsp;arise&nbsp;from&nbsp;past&nbsp;events&nbsp;but&nbsp;their&nbsp;existence&nbsp;will&nbsp;be&nbsp;confirmed&nbsp;by&nbsp;the&nbsp;occurrence&nbsp;or&nbsp;non&nbsp;occurrence&nbsp;of&nbsp;one&nbsp;or&nbsp;more&nbsp;uncertain&nbsp;future&nbsp;events&nbsp;not&nbsp;wholly&nbsp;within&nbsp;the&nbsp;control&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;Company&nbsp;or&nbsp;where&nbsp;any&nbsp;present&nbsp;obligation&nbsp;cannot&nbsp;be&nbsp;measured&nbsp;in&nbsp;terms&nbsp;of&nbsp;future&nbsp;outflow&nbsp;of&nbsp;resources&nbsp;or&nbsp;where&nbsp;a&nbsp;reliable&nbsp;estimate&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;obligation&nbsp;cannot&nbsp;be&nbsp;made.</p>
<p>
	Contingent&nbsp;assets&nbsp;are&nbsp;neither&nbsp;recognized&nbsp;nor&nbsp;disclosed&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements.&nbsp;However,&nbsp;contingent&nbsp;assets&nbsp;are&nbsp;assessed&nbsp;continually&nbsp;and&nbsp;if&nbsp;it&nbsp;is&nbsp;virtually&nbsp;certain&nbsp;that&nbsp;an&nbsp;inflow&nbsp;of&nbsp;economic&nbsp;benefits&nbsp;will&nbsp;arise,&nbsp;the&nbsp;asset&nbsp;and&nbsp;related&nbsp;income&nbsp;are&nbsp;recognized&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;period&nbsp;in&nbsp;which&nbsp;the&nbsp;change&nbsp;occurs.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.15&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Investment&nbsp;properties</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Property&nbsp;that&nbsp;is&nbsp;held&nbsp;for&nbsp;long-term&nbsp;rental&nbsp;yields&nbsp;or&nbsp;for&nbsp;capital&nbsp;appreciation&nbsp;or&nbsp;both,&nbsp;and&nbsp;that&nbsp;is&nbsp;occupied&nbsp;by&nbsp;the&nbsp;Company,&nbsp;is&nbsp;classified&nbsp;as&nbsp;investment&nbsp;property.&nbsp;Investment&nbsp;property&nbsp;is&nbsp;measured&nbsp;at&nbsp;its&nbsp;cost,&nbsp;including&nbsp;related&nbsp;transaction&nbsp;costs&nbsp;and&nbsp;where&nbsp;applicable&nbsp;borrowing&nbsp;costs&nbsp;less&nbsp;depreciation&nbsp;and&nbsp;impairment&nbsp;if&nbsp;any.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.16&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Cash&nbsp;and&nbsp;cash&nbsp;equivalents</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Cash&nbsp;and&nbsp;cash&nbsp;equivalents&nbsp;comprise&nbsp;of&nbsp;cash&nbsp;on&nbsp;hand,&nbsp;cash&nbsp;at&nbsp;banks,&nbsp;short-term&nbsp;deposits&nbsp;and&nbsp;short-term,&nbsp;highly&nbsp;liquid&nbsp;investments&nbsp;with&nbsp;original&nbsp;maturities&nbsp;of&nbsp;three&nbsp;months&nbsp;or&nbsp;less&nbsp;that&nbsp;are&nbsp;readily&nbsp;convertible&nbsp;to&nbsp;known&nbsp;amounts&nbsp;of&nbsp;cash&nbsp;and&nbsp;which&nbsp;are&nbsp;subject&nbsp;to&nbsp;an&nbsp;insignificant&nbsp;risk&nbsp;of&nbsp;changes&nbsp;in&nbsp;value.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.17&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Earnings&nbsp;per&nbsp;share</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Basic&nbsp;earnings&nbsp;per&nbsp;share&nbsp;Basic&nbsp;earnings&nbsp;per&nbsp;share&nbsp;is&nbsp;calculated&nbsp;by&nbsp;dividing&nbsp;:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;-&nbsp;the&nbsp;profit&nbsp;attributable&nbsp;to&nbsp;owners&nbsp;of&nbsp;the&nbsp;Company</p>
<p>
	-&nbsp;by&nbsp;the&nbsp;weighted&nbsp;average&nbsp;number&nbsp;of&nbsp;equity&nbsp;shares&nbsp;outstanding&nbsp;during&nbsp;the&nbsp;financial&nbsp;year,&nbsp;adjusted&nbsp;for&nbsp;bonus&nbsp;elements&nbsp;in&nbsp;equity&nbsp;shares&nbsp;issued&nbsp;during&nbsp;the&nbsp;year&nbsp;and&nbsp;excluding&nbsp;treasury&nbsp;shares.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;Diluted&nbsp;earnings&nbsp;per&nbsp;share</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Diluted&nbsp;earnings&nbsp;per&nbsp;share&nbsp;adjusts&nbsp;the&nbsp;figures&nbsp;used&nbsp;in&nbsp;the&nbsp;determination&nbsp;of&nbsp;basic&nbsp;earnings&nbsp;per&nbsp;share&nbsp;to&nbsp;take&nbsp;into&nbsp;account:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;-&nbsp;the&nbsp;after&nbsp;income&nbsp;tax&nbsp;effect&nbsp;of&nbsp;interest&nbsp;and&nbsp;other&nbsp;financing&nbsp;costs&nbsp;associated&nbsp;with&nbsp;dilutive&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;potential&nbsp;equity&nbsp;shares,&nbsp;and</p>
<p>
	-&nbsp;the&nbsp;weighted&nbsp;average&nbsp;number&nbsp;of&nbsp;additional&nbsp;equity&nbsp;shares&nbsp;that&nbsp;would&nbsp;have&nbsp;been&nbsp;outstanding&nbsp;assuming&nbsp;the&nbsp;conversion&nbsp;of&nbsp;all&nbsp;dilutive&nbsp;potential&nbsp;equity&nbsp;shares.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   <p>
	&nbsp; •&nbsp;&nbsp; Company Information</p>
<div>
	a)New Vision Softcom Consultancy Pvt. Ltd., (the Company) was incorporated in Bhopal, India on April 07, 2004 under the ‘Companies Act, 1956.</div>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company’s business activity is software development.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; Significant accounting policies</p>
<p>
	The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in these financial statements.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; Basis for preparation of financial statements</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and other provisions of the Act (to the extent notified). The Company follows the mercantile systems of accounting and recognises income and expenditure on an accrual basis except stated otherwise..</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting periods. These estimates are based upon the Management’s best knowledge of current events and actions. Actual results could differ from these estimates.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; All the amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest rupee as per the requirement of Schedule III unless otherwise stated.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company’s Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR).</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; Use of estimates and judgments</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The preparation of financial statements is in conformity withgenerally accepted accounting principles. The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the company believes to be reasonable under existing circumstances. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date.</p>
<p>
	Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialised.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; Current, non-current classification</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All assets and liabilities are classified into current or non- current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Assets</p>
<p>
	An asset is classified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal operating cycle;<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded:<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; it is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting date; or<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All other assets are classified as non-current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Liabilities<br />
	A liability is classified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	All other liabilities are classified as non-current.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; Property, Plant and Equipment, depreciation</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Property, Plant and Equipment</p>
<p>
	Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost and direct overheads for self constructed asset and other direct cost incurred up to date the asset is ready for its intended use. Any portion or whole of costs, which have been paid by utilisation of any government grant or subsidies, is reduced from the cost of such asset.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Depreciation on Assets is as per the written down value method and in the manner at the rates specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions/deductions is calculated pro rata from/to the number of days of additions/deductions. In respect of an asset for which impairment loss is recognised, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	It must be noted that after due approval, the useful life of Windows License included in the Block of Computers has been taken as 5 years instead of 3 years. The change is on account of continued and perpetual usage of the windows license available to the Company.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.5 Intangible Assets and Amortization</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Intangible Assets</p>
<p>
	Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less accumulated amortisation / depletion and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the Intangible Assets. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Amortization</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Intangible assets are amortized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over their estimated useful lives, from the date that they are available for use based on the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits of the asset as estimated by management. Accordingly, at present, these are being amortized on straight line basis.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.6 Impairment</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists. If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, impairment is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in such case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.7 Revenue Recognition</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Rendering of service</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	a) Performance is measured under the completed service method.</p>
<p>
	b) Revenue is recognized when the final act is completed and service are chargeable.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Other Income</p>
<p>
	Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount</p>
<p>
	outstanding and the rate applicable.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.8 Leases</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating lease.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Operating Leases</p>
<p>
	Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more representative of time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.9 Transactions in Foreign Currency</p>
<p>
	Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the yearend exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.10 Borrowing Costs</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for which they are incurred.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.11 Employee Benefits</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	(i) Short-term obligations Liabilities for salaries, including nonmonetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; ii) Post-employment obligations</p>
<p>
	The Company operates the following postemployment schemes:</p>
<p>
	(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity and</p>
<p>
	(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund etc.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Defined Contribution Plans</p>
<p>
	Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as employees’ state insurance, labour welfare fund etc. are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees. Company’s provident fund contribution is made to a government administered fund and charged an as expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.12 Income Taxes</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; Current tax is measured at the amounts expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 prevailing for the relevant assessment year.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	<br />
	&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp; Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax charge or credit is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cumulative effect thereof is reflected in the Balance Sheet.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.13 Provisions</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.14 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.</p>
<p>
	Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.15 Investment properties</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is occupied by the Company, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment if any.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.16 Cash and cash equivalents</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term deposits and short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	2.17 Earnings per share</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Basic earnings per share Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing :</p>
<p>
	- the profit attributable to owners of the Company</p>
<p>
	- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Diluted earnings per share</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:</p>
<p>
	- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and</p>
<p>
	- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.</p>
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		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Independent Auditors Report on Consolidated</p>
	<p>
		Financial Statements</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		To,</p>
	<p>
		The Members of</p>
	<p>
		New Vision Softcom and Consultancy Private Limited</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Opinion</p>
	<p>
		We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements financial statements of New Vision Softcom and Consultancy Private Limited (“the Holding Company”), which comprises the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025 and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Cash Flow statement and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013,( the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2025, of consolidated &nbsp;Profit and consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Basis for Opinion</p>
	<p>
		We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Key Audit Matter</p>
	<p>
		Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<table class="bordered">
		<tbody>
			<tr>
				<td>
					<p>
						S No.</p>
				</td>
				<td>
					<p>
						Key Audit Matter</p>
				</td>
				<td>
					<p>
						Our audit procedures related to Key Audit Matter</p>
				</td>
			</tr>
			<tr>
				<td>
					<p>
						&nbsp; 1.</p>
				</td>
				<td>
					<p>
						Revenue recognition</p>
					<p>
						The holding company generates revenue primarily from data processing services, customer care services and other allied services to its customers.</p>
					<p>
						Revenue is the most significant account in the Statement of Profit and Loss.</p>
					<p>
						Revenue is recognised in accordance with the agreed terms and conditions of the contract with the respective customers</p>
					
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							The revenue recognition process of the Holding Company is dependent on complex information technology systems.
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							There exists a risk of revenue not being recognised:
					
					
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							in proportion to the service performed by the holding company
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							on a basis which is in consistent with the contractual terms agreed with the client.
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							In a correct period.
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							considering price revisions / discounts agreed.
					
					<p>
						Hence, we consider this as a Key Audit Matter.</p>
				</td>
				<td>
					
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							Evaluating the design of controls and operating effectiveness of the relevant key controls with respect to revenue recognition;
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							Evaluated the appropriateness of recognition of revenue based on the requirements
					
					
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							Performing substantive testing on samples selected for revenue transactions recorded during the year by verifying the underlying documentation/records;
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							Testing and evaluating the general information technology controls and key application controls surrounding revenue recognition;
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							Testing on a sample basis, specific revenue transactions recorded before and after the financial year end date to check revenue recognition in the correct financial period; and
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							Carrying out year on year variance analysis on revenue recognized during the year to identify un usual variance.
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							Enquired with the key managerial personnel and executives of the Holding company on the significant matters relating to revenue recognition.
						<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
							Evaluated the adequacy of disclosures relating to the Revenue recognition in the financial statements.
					
				</td>
			</tr>
		</tbody>
	</table>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance Report and Shareholder’s Information but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.</p>
	<p>
		Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.</p>
	<p>
		In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.</p>
	<p>
		If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.</p>
	<p>
		In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.</p>
	<p>
		The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.</p>
	<p>
		Auditor’s Responsibilities on Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance whether the Consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial statements.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company and its subsidiaries has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the Consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the Consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Other Matters</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditor.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on31stMarch, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A”.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; the provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act are not applicable as no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule11of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			The Group does not have any pending litigations which would have impact on its financial position.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			(a) Based on the representation received from the Management, other than those disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced/received or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”)with the understanding that the intermediary shall lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company/ funding party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
	
	<p>
		(b) Based on the representation received from the Management, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		(c) Based on audit procedures we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances on the Company and its subsidiaries; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statements.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year hence reporting under clause Rule 11(f) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, is not applicable
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software (Tally) for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.
	
	<p>
		As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	
		<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
			With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports.
	
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP</p>
	<p>
		Chartered Accountants</p>
	<p>
		Firm Registration No.: 000709C/ C400277</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Abhay Chhajed</p>
	<p>
		Partner</p>
	<p>
		Membership No.:079662</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;&nbsp; UDIN: 25079662BMNJYF4715</p>
	<p>
		&nbsp;</p>
	<p>
		Date: September 30th, 2025</p>
	<p>
		Place: Bhopal</p>
</div>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	“Annexure- A” to the Auditors’ Report</p>
<p>
	Referred to in Paragraph 8 of Our Report of Even Date</p>
<p>
	Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (I) Of Sub-Section 3 of &nbsp;&nbsp;Section 143 of &nbsp;the Companies, Act,2013 (“The Act”)</p>
<p>
	In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company as of and for the year ended March 31, 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of New vision Softcom & consultancy Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary companies as of that date.</p>
<p>
	Management’s &nbsp;Responsibility for&nbsp; Internal Financial Controls</p>
<p>
	The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Auditors’ Responsibility</p>
<p>
	Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.</p>
<p>
	Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.</p>
<p>
	We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Group’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting</p>
<p>
	A group’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding there liability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.</p>
<p>
	Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting</p>
<p>
	Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become in adequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.</p>
<p>
	Opinion</p>
<p>
	In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP</p>
<p>
	Chartered Accountants</p>
<p>
	Firm Registration No.: 000709C/ C400277</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Abhay Chhajed</p>
<p>
	Partner</p>
<p>
	Membership No.:079662</p>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
<p>
	Date: October 2nd, 2025</p>
<p>
	Place: Bhopal</p>
<div class="header5">
	&nbsp;</div>
<p>
	&nbsp;</p>
   true
   false
   31178279
   18237325
   0
   0
   0
   10224876
   0
   0
   10224876
   0
   0
   0
   0
   7293332
   0
   0
   7293332
   0
   0
   0
   0
   71174574
   0
   0
   71174574
   0
   0
   0
   0
   40669650
   0
   0
   40669650
   0
   Kapil Godani
   INDIA
   Equity Share Capital
   0.48
   5760000
   ADWPG9855C
   Kapil Godani
   INDIA
   Equity Share Capital
   0.4848
   5760000
   ADWPG9855C
   Neeti Pathak
   INDIA
   Equity Share Capital
   0.48
   5760000
   ALCPP4718M
   Neeti Pathak
   INDIA
   Equity Share Capital
   0.4848
   5760000
   ALCPP4718M
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   20000000
   0
   0
   <p>
	Not&nbsp;Applicable</p>
   Equity Share Capital
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   20000000
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   1
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   0
   0
   -120000
   11880000
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   11880000
   0
   0
   11880000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   0
   20000000
   0
   0
   <p>
	Not Applicable</p>
   Equity Share Capital
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   20000000
   0
   0
   -120000
   11880000
   0
   11880000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   1
   120000
   0
   0
   1130625
   9336961
   8206336
   8206336
   0
   2758125
   2758125
   0
   0
   0
   77517554
   78836207
   0
   0
   1318653
   258511390
   258511390
   0
   0
   0
   154660084
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   154660084
   206994548
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   206994548
   0
   0
   0
   0
   600727
   0
   48222913
   48222913
   0
   14695775
   0
   573464
   20272684
   14885126
   20272684
   2773066
   0
   0
   0
   7475145
   76813
   573464
   0
   -600727
   0
   0
   47622186
   121643
   0
   2773066
   17129558
   0
   0
   12374530
   47622186
   2350057
   0
   7353502
   2350057
   0
   0
   Retirement age : 60
   0
   0
   0.0734
   0.1
   0.066
   0.16
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   <p>
	Not Applicable</p>
   <p>
	Not Applicable</p>
   <p>
	Not Applicable</p>
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   Not Applicable
   0
   0
   3839930
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   254210055
   -822736
   226440533
   3839930
   0
   257227249
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -822736
   0
   30786716
   0
   General Reserve and Securities Premium
   57069
   Toilart Pvt Ltd
   Investments in mutual funds
   0
   Other investments
   92128270
   SBI Premier Liquid Fund and other investments
   Investments in mutual funds
   0
   Other investments
   0
   550000
   0
   ALCPP4718M
   Remuneration
   Neeti Pathak
   INDIA
   Key Management Personnel
   0
   50015065
   0
   ADWPG9855C
   Remuneration
   Kapil Godani
   INDIA
   Key Management Personnel
   0
   0
   0
   Sale of Services
   Globe Tele Services Limited (HK)
   SINGAPORE
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   305599
   0
   Sale of Services
   Corecard Software India Private Limited
   INDIA
   U72200MP2005PTC018239
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   92297399
   0
   Sale of Services
   New Vision LLC
   UNITED STATES
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   8459125
   0
   0
   Sale of Services
   Invezza Technologies Private Limited
   INDIA
   U72900PN2016PTC158838
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   0
   44653483
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   307361905
   0
   19153555
   44403707
   0
   352015388
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   332861833
   249776
   General Reserve, Securities Premium and Capital Reserve
   57069
   Toilart Pvt Ltd
   Investments in mutual funds
   0
   Other investments
   77116332
   SBI Premier Liquid Fund and other investments
   Investments in mutual funds
   0
   Other investments
   0
   150000
   0
   ALCPP4718M
   Remuneration
   Neeti Pathak
   INDIA
   Key Management Personnel
   0
   42254166
   0
   ADWPG9855C
   Remuneration
   Kapil Godani
   INDIA
   Key Management Personnel
   0
   1138335
   0
   Sale of Services
   Globe Tele Services Limited
   SINGAPORE
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   42652
   0
   Sale of Services
   Corecard Software India Private Limited
   INDIA
   U72200MP2005PTC018239
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   0
   0
   Sale of Services
   New Vision LLC
   UNITED STATES
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   1032240
   0
   24678155
   Sale of Services and Services Received
   Invezza Technologies Private Limited
   INDIA
   U72900PN2016PTC158838
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   271355
   0
   ALCPP4741J
   Reimbursement
   Anupam Pathak
   INDIA
   Key Management Personnel
   0
   0
   0
   ALCPP4741J
   Reimbursement
   Anupam Pathak
   INDIA
   Key Management Personnel
   000709C/C400277
   R-12, ZONE-I MP  NAGAR
   ABHAY CHHAJED
   079662
   AADFS0759D
   S.L. Chhajed & Co.  LLP
   2025-10-02
   R83474106
   Auditors firm
   2025-10-02
   242735276
   New Vision LLC
   Foreign Subsidiary
   0.3505
   0
   0
   0
   NA
   UNITED STATES
   New Vision LLC
   1
   1
   0
   0
   5424467
   Services received
   Testrig Technologies Private Limited
   INDIA
   U62091PN2023PTC218533
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   0
   284876
   Services received
   Testrig Technologies Private Limited
   INDIA
   U62091PN2023PTC218533
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   0
   0
   Sale of Services
   Globe Tele Services Limited
   HONG KONG
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   0
   98259073
   0
   Sale of Services
   Globe Tele Services Limited
   HONG KONG
   Enterprises which are owned, or have significant influence of or are partners with Key management personnel and their relatives
   12000000
   12000000
   11880000
   12000000
   12000000
   11880000
   0
   0
   373376181
   119166126
   680738086
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   11880000
   12000000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   20000000
   20000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   20000000
   20000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   680738086
   373376181
   119166126
   0
   0
   44653483
   3839930
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   307361905
   254210055
   0
   -822736
   19153555
   226440533
   44403707
   3839930
   0
   0
   352015388
   257227249
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -822736
   0
   0
   332861833
   30786716
   249776
   0
   
  
   
  
   18237325
   31178279
   0
   0
   -9920318
   21330578
   -9920318
   3941709
   0
   0
   0
   -5978609
   0
   0
   -3524969
   1698656
   -3524969
   1091881
   0
   0
   0
   -2433088
   0
   WDV
   
  
   60
   
  
   0
   0
   -6395349
   19631922
   -6395349
   3941709
   -1091881
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -3545521
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   21330578
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   2654837
   0
   956181
   0
   0
   0
   956181
   0
   0
   0
   0
   18675741
   0
   0
   -956181
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -956181
   0
   0
   WDV
   
  
   60
   
  
   0
   0
   -1639000
   5317194
   -1639000
   4347254
   0
   0
   0
   2708254
   0
   0
   -3441
   2707325
   -3441
   650678
   0
   0
   0
   647237
   0
   WDV
   10
   0
   0
   -1635559
   2609869
   -1635559
   4347254
   -650678
   0
   0
   0
   0
   2061017
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -2348194
   2994470
   -2348194
   25470
   0
   0
   0
   -2322724
   0
   0
   -2179557
   1197948
   -2179557
   670180
   0
   0
   0
   -1509377
   0
   0
   0
   -168637
   1796522
   -168637
   25470
   -670180
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -813347
   0
   0
   WDV
   10
   0
   0
   -3021340
   12964213
   -3021340
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -3021340
   0
   0
   -3347418
   9825538
   -3347418
   1425508
   0
   0
   0
   -1921910
   0
   WDV
   8
   0
   0
   326078
   3138675
   326078
   0
   -1425508
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -1099430
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   13065818
   0
   101605
   0
   0
   0
   101605
   0
   0
   0
   10749201
   0
   923663
   0
   0
   0
   923663
   0
   0
   0
   0
   2316617
   0
   101605
   -923663
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -822058
   0
   0
   WDV
   8
   0
   0
   0
   4861098
   0
   1846931
   0
   0
   0
   1846931
   0
   0
   -208432
   3134475
   -208432
   995249
   0
   0
   0
   786817
   0
   WDV
   5
   0
   0
   208432
   1726623
   208432
   1846931
   -995249
   0
   0
   0
   0
   1060114
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -1848021
   3298301
   -1848021
   285224
   0
   0
   0
   -1562797
   0
   0
   -1756078
   2134490
   -1756078
   756093
   0
   0
   0
   -999985
   0
   0
   0
   -91943
   1163811
   -91943
   285224
   -756093
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -562812
   0
   0
   WDV
   5
   0
   0
   0
   64023210
   0
   16677625
   0
   0
   0
   16677625
   0
   0
   -2158687
   48565396
   -2158687
   15757644
   0
   0
   0
   13598957
   0
   WDV
   3
   0
   0
   2158687
   15457814
   2158687
   16677625
   -15757644
   0
   0
   0
   0
   3078668
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -9918475
   66430481
   -9918475
   12325746
   0
   0
   0
   2407271
   0
   0
   -9487041
   50951228
   -9487041
   11872873
   0
   0
   0
   2385832
   0
   0
   0
   -431434
   15479253
   -431434
   12325746
   -11872873
   0
   0
   0
   0
   21439
   0
   0
   WDV
   3
   0
   0
   0
   17840
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -13211
   8049
   -13211
   3420
   0
   0
   0
   -9791
   0
   WDV
   10
   0
   0
   13211
   9791
   13211
   0
   -3420
   0
   0
   0
   0
   9791
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -17840
   0
   -17840
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -17840
   0
   0
   -10584
   0
   -10584
   2535
   0
   0
   0
   -8049
   0
   0
   0
   -7256
   0
   -7256
   0
   -2535
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -9791
   0
   0
   WDV
   10
   0
   0
   0
   1605516
   0
   745583
   0
   0
   0
   745583
   0
   Air Conditioner
   0
   -8413
   1155417
   -8413
   316787
   0
   0
   0
   308374
   0
   Air Conditioner
   WDV
   5
   0
   0
   8413
   450099
   8413
   745583
   -316787
   0
   0
   0
   0
   437209
   0
   0
   Air Conditioner
   0
   0
   -859933
   745583
   -859933
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -859933
   0
   Air Conditioner
   0
   -840908
   508924
   -840908
   194415
   0
   0
   0
   -646493
   0
   Air Conditioner
   0
   0
   -19025
   236659
   -19025
   0
   -194415
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -213440
   0
   0
   Air Conditioner
   WDV
   5
   0
   0
   0
   3924262
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   330937
   3895134
   0
   404985
   0
   0
   330937
   74048
   0
   0
   0
   -330937
   29128
   0
   0
   -404985
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -330937
   0
   -74048
   0
   0
   -2627964
   1296298
   0
   0
   -2627964
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -2627964
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -2625942
   1290032
   0
   -2605102
   0
   0
   -2625942
   20840
   SLM
   
  
   10
   
  
   0
   0
   0
   -2022
   6266
   0
   0
   -22862
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -2022
   0
   -20840
   SLM
   
  
   10
   
  
   0
   0
   -14580658
   110119649
   -14580658
   27559102
   0
   0
   0
   12978444
   0
   0
   -9264571
   67094856
   -9264571
   20241167
   0
   0
   0
   10976596
   0
   0
   0
   0
   3924262
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   330937
   3895134
   0
   404985
   0
   0
   330937
   74048
   0
   0
   0
   -330937
   0
   0
   -404985
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -330937
   0
   -74048
   0
   0
   -14992463
   107865231
   -14992463
   12738045
   0
   0
   0
   -2254418
   0
   0
   -14274168
   68196628
   -14274168
   15375940
   0
   0
   0
   1101772
   0
   0
   0
   -2627964
   1296298
   0
   0
   -2627964
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -2627964
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -2625942
   1290032
   0
   -2605102
   0
   0
   -2625942
   20840
   0
   0
   0
   -2022
   0
   0
   -22862
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -2022
   0
   -20840
   27309187
   4131744
   23177443
   2608940
   2060088
   548852
   15985553
   11747448
   4238105
   3014167
   2347658
   666509
   47345585
   34966439
   12379146
   17840
   17840
   0
   859933
   847043
   12890
   3924262
   3490149
   434113
   97141205
   56118260
   3924262
   434113
   3490149
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   7293332
   10224876
   0
   0
   0
   0
   7293332
   10224876
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   40669650
   71174574
   0
   0
   0
   0
   40669650
   71174574
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   12000000
   120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   20000000
   20000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   <p>
	Not&nbsp;Applicable</p>
   <p>
	Not&nbsp;Applicable</p>
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   20000000
   20000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -120000
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   11880000
   12000000
   11880000
   12000000
   12000000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   120000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   680738086
   373376181
   119166126
   0
   0
   44653483
   3839930
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   307361905
   254210055
   0
   -822736
   19153555
   226440533
   44403707
   3839930
   0
   0
   352015388
   257227249
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -822736
   0
   0
   249776
   0
   General Reserve and Securities Premium
   General Reserve and Securities Premium
   0
   0
   206994548
   154660084
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -9920318
   -3524969
   -6395349
   21330578
   2654837
   18675741
   21330578
   1698656
   19631922
   0
   0
   0
   -9920318
   -3524969
   -6395349
   0
   0
   3941709
   3941709
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   956181
   -956181
   -5978609
   -2433088
   -3545521
   0
   0
   0
   0
   956181
   -956181
   1091881
   -1091881
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   
  
   
  
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -3021340
   -3347418
   326078
   13065818
   10749201
   2316617
   12964213
   9825538
   3138675
   0
   0
   0
   -3021340
   -3347418
   326078
   101605
   101605
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   101605
   923663
   -822058
   -3021340
   -1921910
   -1099430
   0
   0
   0
   0
   923663
   -923663
   1425508
   -1425508
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   
  
   
  
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -877773
   -851492
   -26281
   0
   -21624
   21624
   745583
   508924
   236659
   1623356
   1163466
   459890
   -877773
   -851492
   -26281
   0
   -21624
   21624
   0
   0
   745583
   745583
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -877773
   -654542
   -223231
   745583
   298583
   447000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   196950
   -196950
   320207
   -320207
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   
  
   
  
   12738045
   27559102
   -3356190
   2001848
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -718295
   -5316087
   -718295
   -5316087
   -15375940
   -20241167
   0
   0
   0
   0
   41022945
   27309187
   4131744
   23177443
   15985553
   11747448
   4238105
   877773
   864883
   12890
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